Thursday,
April 10, 2025,
7:00 p.m.
Ela Town Hall

1155 E. Route 22,
Lake Zurich, IL



Supervisor’s Office

D
Ela o 1 Gloria M. Palmblad
TOWNSHIP Town Hall: 1155 East Route 22 = Lake Zurich, IL 60047
Phone: 847-438-7823 Fax: 847-438-9269
E-mail: info@elatownship.org

Serving the people since 1850

BOARD MEETING

Ela Town Hall
1155 E. Route 22, Lake Zurich, IL
Thursday, April 10, 2025, at 7:00 p.m.

AGENDA

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that a Board Meeting of the Ela Township Board, Lake County, Illinois will be held on
Thursday April 10, 2025, at 7:00 p.m. at the Ela Township offices at 1155 East IL-22, Lake Zurich, IL. 60047 in accordance
with Section 80-10(b) of the Illinois Township Code, 60 ILCS 1/80-10(b). Said meeting has been called by Township
Supervisor Gloria Palmblad. The meeting will be held for purposes of considering the following agenda:

Call to Order

Board Roll Call

Pledge of Allegiance

Freedom of Information Act Requests

Public Comment

Approval of Board Meeting Minutes of March 13, 2025

Committee Meeting Minutes — accept meeting minutes from COW (3/26) — Community Center Committee () -
Communication Committee (4/3) — Health & Wellness Committee () — Highway () - Parks Committee () —
Cemetery ()

8. Approval of Board Audit from 3/1/2025 to 3/31/2025

9. Monthly Updates from Elected Officials and Department Heads

(Assessor — Bus — Health & Wellness - Highway — 55+ - Youth — Cemetery - Township Manager)

OLD BUSINESS

NEW BUSINESS

10. Line-Item Transfers- Consideration and possible action to approve Line-Item Transfers as presented for close of
FY ending 3/31/25

11. Knox Park Parking Lot Resurfacing-Consideration and possible action to approve contract with Patriot
Maintenance, Inc., to resurface Knox Park Parking Lot in an amount not to exceed $123,718

12. MS4 Study- Consideration and possible action to approve Gewalt to complete annual MS4 study in an amount not
to exceed $9,450

13. BS&A Cloud- Consideration and possible action to approve moving BS&A to the cloud for a year one cost not to
exceed $21,280

14. Andrews Technology- Consideration and possible action to contract with Andrews Technology for UKG
timekeeping software for a year one cost not to exceed $7,200

15. Postcards- Consideration and possible action to approve informational postcard mailer to all Township residents
regarding Township Consolidation

16. Executive Session- for the purpose of discussing Personnel 5 ILCS 120/2(c) 1 or 3, Litigation 5 ILCS 120/2(c) or
Review of Executive Session Minutes 5 ILCS 120/21

17. Adjournment

e e o Sl

7th day of April 2025

Supervisor Gloria M. Palmblad  Clerk Lucy A. Prouty
Trustee Larry Bowman  Trustee Doug Samz Trustee Tosi Ufodike Trustee Laurie Wilhoit



ELA TOWNSHIP UPCOMING EVENTS

DATE EVENT TIME LOCATION
4/16/2025 Highway Committee Meeting 8:00 A.M. E?OTI;:’W“ Hall - Upper Level Board
4/23/2025 COW Meeting 8:30 A.M. Etau':‘:wn Hall - Lower Level Board
4/30/2025 ||Parks Committee Meeting 10:30 A.M. Elglu'f;wn Hall - Upper Level Board
5/8/2025 Board Meeting .00 P.M. Ela Town Hall - Lower Level Board

Room







'S91BWIISA S,133UI3US PUE SUONEINQE) PIq BU) 3pin0ld aseald |

uosuyor xnelanad|Seoe/Se/e

Tiewsa Aq papuodsay
FISNOdSTd

S20¢/0CiE
“dIaNOdSTd IIvVa

‘payiom sinoy

Suipmaul Juasaid - 1STUIIRIW J0) UalLy eAeWy 10) SPIED) Sl

Eld apisu| SE0Z/el/E

Tews Aq papuodsay

ISNOdSIH
_

SEO0CivL/E

TqIONO4SIHIIVa

"$93UBISAP YINO SE HRILIDIE

138euely diysumo] pue ‘AInoid 31910 ‘Pelquiied Josiuadng paynuapi

YI0d "€20Z 180100 Ul "£Z0T 120 82UIS Jd SIOUM| SUI UM 3pew

UonEdNOU PRIEP Ulim Suoie ‘saaudisap viWo Ul sa8ueyd fue apinoad aseald

121807 M9 |SZOZ/LIE

News Ag papuodsay

SZ0Z/vi/e
“d3aNO0dS3d 3Iva

Jvd Sloumi yum paijiuapl saaugisap se

SZ0¢ ‘1 Jenuer pue £20g ‘91 1300300 Uaamiaq polad ayy 1oy finaid

}31D PUe SZOZ ‘9 UdIeld PUe £20g ‘9T 1das usamiaq pouad syj Joj pejquned

Josinadng 10y SUOREILILED WWO Sunoayal uonelauwnoop Sunsanbay

11997 Anay |Szozg/LlE

Se0c/elv




ewsa Ag papuodsay _ _ ﬁ_mwcw_ﬁw _
ISNOdSId "J3aNOdSIH IIVa

"GZ0T ‘T ude pig 1eyy 10afoid pauonuaw

r BAOGE 3yl Lo J3ppig mo) Jusiedde Jo uoneingey Suiuado pig Susanbay naqdwen eiuel |GEOZ/TS/E

ews Ag papuodsay Seoc/iere

"a1geandde J1 $1010B1U02-0NS JO 151] B apiaoid aseald | _ _ _

"alep uonadwod jeul) pajewilsa pue | _
‘alep uona)dwod eiueISqNs paleLwnss ‘pasdold 0] 32110U aY] ‘papieme _ | |
usaq aa syl wouym 0] ‘papleme usaqg aaey siosfold ayl JI asinpe asesld _







[; Clerk’s Office
Ela :i: T LucyA. Prouty

TOWNSHIP Town Hall: 1155 East Route 22 « Lake Zurich, IL 60047
Phone: 847-438-7823Fax: 847-438-9269
Serving the people since 1850 E-mail: info@elatownship.org
BOARD MEETING
Ela Town Hall

1155 E. Route 22, Lake Zurich, IL
Thursday, March 13, 2025, at 7:00 p.m.

MEETING MINUTES
NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that a Board Meeting of the Ela Township Board, Lake County, Illinois will be held on
Thursday March 13, 2025, at 7:00 p.m. at the Ela Township offices at 1155 East IL-22, Lake Zurich, IL 60047 in

accordance with Section 80-10(b) of the Illinois Township Code, 60 ILCS 1/80-10(b). Said meeting has been called by
Township Supervisor Gloria Palmblad. The meeting will be held for purposes of considering the following agenda:

1. Call to Order: Supervisor Palmblad called March 13, 2025, Ela Township Board Meeting to order at
7:01 p.m.

2. Board Roll Call: Present were Supervisor Palmblad, Clerk Prouty, Trustees Bowman, Samz, Ufodike,
and Wilhoit, Community Programs Director Dillon, and Highway Superintendent DePouw. Township
Manager Marciniak, Director Marx, and Assessor Herr were excused.

Pledge of Allegiance: Supervisor Palmblad led the board in the Pledge of Allegiance.
Freedom of Information Act Requests: A full list will be attached to the minutes.

Public Comment: None.

o v s W

Approval of Board Meeting Minutes of February 13, 2025: A motion by Trustee Bowman and seconded
by Trustee Wilhoit to approve the Board Meeting Minutes of February 13, 2025, with any corrections or
additions. Motion passed 5 to 0 with corrections.

7. Committee Meeting Minutes — accept meeting minutes from COW (2/26) — Community Center
Committee (2/21) - Communication Committee (2/20)-Health & Wellness Committee () -Highway
(2/25) - Parks Committee ()— Cemetery (): A motion by Trustee Wilhoit and seconded by Trustee
Bowman to accept committee meeting minutes from COW (2/26) — Community Center Committee
(2/21) - Communication Committee (2/20)—Highway (2/25) with any corrections or additions. Motion
passed 5 to 0 with corrections and additions to the COW and Highway Committee minutes.

8. Approval of Board Audit from 2/1/2025 to 2/28/2025
TOTAL GENERAL TOWN FUND---------- $164,008.04
TOTAL GENERAL ASSISTANCE FUND---------- $4,456.08
TOTAL GENERAL ROAD FUND---------- $14,904.15
TOTAL PERM ROAD FUND---------- $83,833.85
TOTAL PARK MAINTENACE FUND------=--- $15,858.26
TOTAL CEMETERY MAINTENCE FUND---------- $5,807.30
TOTAL OF ALL FUNDS---------- $288,887.68
A Motion by Trustee Bowman and seconded by Trustee Ufodike to authorize the payment of the Board
Audit (02/01/2025 to 02/28/2025) of $288,887.68. Motion passed 5 to 0.

9. Monthly Updates from Elected Officials and Department Heads:

(Assessor — Bus — Health & Wellness - Highway — 55+ - Youth — Cemetery - Township Manager)
Supervisor Palmblad: The Lake Zurich Chamber Expo will be held at the Foglia YMCA on April 5%,
2025, from 9 to 12. The Village of Lake Zurich will be planning major road repairs on Main Street
beginning at the end of April. This will affect Main Street from the Promenade all the way to



Midlothian Road. The new bus should be delivered tomorrow. The Cemetery Board met today prior to
the Township Board meeting.

Clerk Prouty: She is very surprised that after 35 years it is necessary to have security present at
Township Board meetings. Early voting starts March 17, 2025, at the Ela Area Library, and will be
available through March 29",

Township Manager Marciniak: The Township Managers report will be attached to the minutes.
Trustee Bowman: No report.

Trustee Samz: Everything is running smoothly in the Health and Wellness Department with Director
Marx on leave.

Trustee Ufodike: Trustee Ufodike would like to encourage everyone to vote; she attended the
Candidates Forum for District 95 School Board and unfortunately it was not well attended. Thank you
to the police officer providing this evening’s security.

Trustee Wilhoit: No report.
Assessor Herr: The Assessors report will be attached to the minutes.

Senior: The 55+ report will be attached to the minutes. Director Dillon wanted all to know that
members received the 55+ newsletter in the mail today. New programs have been received very well
which will make registrations very busy. Director Dillon also informed the Board of upcoming staff
birthdays.

Youth: The Youth report will be attached to the minutes. ‘
Health and Wellness: The Health & Wellness report will be attached to the minutes.

Highway: Highway Superintendent DePouw summarized his report which is included in the minutes. In
addition to that, he mentioned that quotes have been received for the body of truck #4, they came in
right round $55,000. They are debating on whether to go with a Ford or Chevrolet chassis; they are
leaning toward the Ford because it has a heavier front end. The DCEO Grant money for Knigge Park
was received. The screens for the pickleball courts have arrived, and the courts will be opened for the
season on April 1%

Bus: The new bus should be delivered tomorrow morning to Town Hall. The Bus report will be
attached to the minutes.

Cemetery: There was a Cemetery meeting before this Board meeting.

OLD BUSINESS

NEW BUSINESS
10. Annual Town Meeting Notice & Agenda- Consideration and possible action to approve the Notice and

11.

12.

Agenda for the Annual Town Meeting on April 8, 2025, at 7 p.m.: A motion by Trustee Bowman and
seconded by Trustee Samz to approve the Annual Town Meeting Notice and Agenda on April 8, 2025,
at 7 p.m. Motion passed 5 to 0.

Resolution 2025-01 Oppose Township Consolidation or Elimination— Consideration and possible action
to approve Resolution 2025-01 Oppose Township Consolidation or Elimination: A Motion by Trustee
Bowman and seconded by Trustee Ufodike to approve Resolution 2025-01 Oppose Township
Consolidation or Elimination. Further discussion between the Board occurred providing additional
explanation on the 3 bills mentioned in the Resolution. Motion passed 4 to 0. Trustee Wilhoit
Abstained. Supervisor Palmblad requested to amend this resolution as it is introduced by the 104"
Illinois General Assembly, not the 113%,

2025 Lake Zurich Baseball and Softball Field Contract- Consideration and possible action to approve
2025 Lake Zurich Baseball and Softball agreement for with a yearly maintenance fee of $500:

A Motion by Trustee Bowman and seconded by Trustee Samz to accept the 2025 Lake Zurich Baseball
and Softball Field Contract with a yearly maintenance fee of $500. Trustee Wilhoit asked for an
explanation on why there is such a large cost difference between the LZ Baseball and LZ Flames



13.

14.

16.

17.

18.

contracts. Supervisor Palmblad explained that the Flames have now added usage of Ela Township
Community Park field for practices at an additional $1500 since we no longer have Lacrosse renting it.
Motion passed 5 to 0.

2025 Lake Zurich Flames Field Contract — Consideration and possible action to approve Lake Zurich
Flames contract for 2025 with a yearly maintenance fee of $4,000: A motion by Trustee Bowman and
seconded by Trustee Wilhoit to approve Lake Zurich Flames contract for 2025 with a yearly
maintenance fee of $4,000. Motion passed 5 to 0.

Generator Grant Bid Award- Consideration and possible action to approve Kelso-Burnett Co., for
installation of generator at the Community Center in the amount of $131,550: Trustee Bowman inquired
about adding a maintenance program for the generator. For an additional fee of $650 we can add a 5-
year extended warranty; this would be a separate charge in addition to the cost of the generator. A
motion by Trustee Bowman and seconded by Trustee Wilhoit to approve Kelso-Burnett Co., for
installation of generator at the Community Center in the amount of $131,550. Motion passed 5 to 0.

Townhall Project-Consideration and possible action to approve Site Documents to repair balcony and
slabs with Virgilio and Associates, LTD., not to exceed $5,500: Correction: repair of facade and
concrete balcony slabs. A motion by Trustee Bowman and seconded by Trustee Wilhoit to approve Site
Documents to repair facade and balcony slabs with Virgilio and Associates, LTD., not to exceed $5,500.
Motion passed 5 to 0.

Board Meeting Security- Consideration and possible action to enter into an Intergovernmental
Agreement with the Village of Kildeer Police Department: A motion by Trustee Bowman and seconded
by Trustee Ufodike to enter into an Intergovernmental Agreement with the Village of Kildeer Police
Department. Motion passed 5 to 0.

Budget FY ending 3/31/26- Consideration and possible action to approve a tentative budget for the
purpose of conducting business on or after 4/1/25 pending final approval of Budget & Appropriations
Ordinance at a later date: A motion by Trustee Bowman and seconded by Trustee Samz to approve a
tentative budget for the purpose of conducting business on or after 4/1/25 pending final approval of
Budget & Appropriation Ordinance at a later date. Motion passed 5 to 0.

Grant Applications- Consideration and possible action to approve Grant applications, subject to final
budget approval for FY ending 3/31/26:

REQUESTED RECOMMENDED AT COW
a. A Safe Place $2,500 $3,000
b. Big Brothers Big Sisters $3,000 $1,000
c. Center for Enriched Living $2,500 $1.000
d. Emmaus House $15,000 $15,000
e. Erie Family Health Center $1,000 $1,000
f. Joanie's Closet $5,000 $2,500
g. LZBSA $3,500 $2,500
h. Nicasa $2,000 $2,000
i. North Suburban Legal Aid $3,000 $2,000
j. PADS, Lake County $5,000 $5,500
k. Wings $5,000 $1,000

A motion by Trustee Bowman and seconded by Trustee Ufodike to approve Grant applications as presented,
subject to final budget approval for FY ending 3/31/26. Motion passed 5 to 0.

19.

20.

Executive Session- for the purpose of discussion Personnel 5 ILCS 120/2(c) 1 or 3, Litigation 5 ILCS
120/2(c) or Review of Executive Session Minutes 5 ILCS 120/21: None.

Adjournment: A motion by Trustee Bowman and seconded by Trustee Ufodike to adjourn at 7:40 p.m.
Motion passed 5 to 0.

Respectfully submitted: Clerk Lucy A. Prouty

Supervisor Gloria M. Palmblad  Clerk Lucy A. Prouty
Trustee Larry Bowman  Trustee Doug Samz Trustee Tosi Ufodike Trustee Laurie Wilhoit






Y

Supervisor’s Office
Gloria M. Palmblad

1 B i
di
TO Vb [ JSHIP Town Hall: 1155 East Route 22 « Lake Zurich, [L. 60047
Phone: 847-438-7823 Fax: 847-438-9269

Serving the people since 1850

E-mail: info@elatownship.org

COMMITTEE OF THE WHOLE (COW) MEETING

Ela Township — Lower Level Board Room
1155 East Route 22, Lake Zurich
Wednesday, March 26, 2025, at 8:30 a.m.

MEETING MINUTES

1. Call to Order: Supervisor Palmblad called the March 26, 2025, Committee of the Whole meeting to order at 8:33

a.m.

2. Board Roll Call: Present were Supervisor Palmblad, Trustee Samz, Trustee Ufodike, Trustee Wilhoit, Trustee
Bowman (arrived at 9:08 a.m.), Township Manager Marciniak. Deputy Clerk Case, Assessor Herr, Highway
Superintendent DePouw, Community Programs Director Dillon, and Clinician Innocenti. Director Marx was
excused.

Pledge of Allegiance: Supervisor Palmblad led the Pledge of Allegiance.

4. MGT Report Presentation: Rachel Skaggs with MGT reviewed the process of how they went about compiling the
information for the study with information gathered from comparable Townships. She then provided an
explanation including the results of the study.

Public Comment: None,

6. Discussion — Updates by Chair:

a.

Township Manager: Township Manager Marciniak recently returned from a trip to Springfield where he
attended lobby day. He was also able to meet with State Representative Syed and Senator Hills. The
focus of their meeting was to discuss bills SB2504 and HB2344 and how to prevent the possible
abolishment or consolidation of Townships. The Township has received its tax levy funds. Incoming
Board training is scheduled for April 29",

Community Center Committee — Chair/Trustee Wilhoit, Members: Supervisor Palmblad, Trustee Samz,
Director Dillon, Assistant Director Dalbec, Youth Coordinator Cacciatore: With members receiving the
April, May, June newsletter, registrations have been very busy. Unfortunately, the center is understaffed
by 3 positions, these are being advertised on social media and on the Township website.

Communication Committee — Chair/Supervisor Palmblad, Members: Director Dillon, Director Marx,
Assistant Director Dalbec, and Staff: The committee is scheduled to meet next week and discuss several
items including the summer newsletter and upcoming retirement celebration planning.

Health & Wellness Committee — Chair/Trustee Samz, Members: Supervisor Palmblad, Trustee Ufodike,
Director Marx: Staff are doing very well managing incoming case loads while Director Marx is on leave,
Unfortunately, housing and domestic violence cases are on the rise. The lending closet is quite busy, and
they are in need of toilet risers, but no other donations are needed at this time.

Parks & Recreation Committee — Chair/Trustee Ufodike, Members: Supervisor Palmblad, Trustee
Bowman, Highway Superintendent DePouw, and Highway Foreman Meyer: Highway Superintendent
DePouw has found an applicant for the open seasonal position and intends to make him an offer. The
pickleball courts will be opened, weather depending, on April 1 with the new wind screens installed.
Sherman Mechanical is scheduled to install the water fountain at Knox on April 6%. The Knox Park sign
cannot be repaired and will need to be replaced.

Highway Committee — Chair/Trustee Bowman, Members: Supervisor Palmblad, Trustee Wilhoit,
Highway Superintendent DePouw, and Highway Foreman Meyer: We had the bid opening for the 2025



Parking Lot Improvement project and the lowest bid came in $57,000 under budget. Plans are to have
this project completed prior to summer camp beginning at Knox Park.

Bus Service — Board Liaison — Supervisor Palmblad: The new bus has been delivered and it is being
scheduled to have Township logos installed on it.

Assessor: Staff have been busy entering new construction and permits received prior to January 1st into
the system. Lake County updated the factors and Ela Township changed slightly at 7%, many other
Townships are much higher.

Historic Society: The wood floors need to be tested for strength before new flooring can be installed to
make sure they can hold the displays.

Cemetery: The deposit for the Veterans markers has been sent to the fabricator and we hope to take
delivery of the first batch in May.

7. Topics for Discussion

a.

Discussion on Community Center Renovations: Supervisor Palmblad, Township Manager Marciniak, and
Community Programs Director Dillon will meet to put together a renovation plan for the center.
Preliminary estimates for modifying the wall came in very high and it will need to go out to bid. Electric
and water are available on the wall if a washer/dryer were to be installed.

Discussion on BS&A Upgrades: Township Manager Marciniak recapped options for timekeeping and
finance/payroll software options. Initial conversion fees are still being negotiated. All were in agreement
that this expense should be incorporated into the budget.

FY26 Budget Discussion: Preliminary budget numbers were discussed with modifications to add the
timekeeping/finance/payroll software as well as the addition of a line item for the newly elected assessor.
Salary modifications were also discussed based upon recommendations from the MGT salary study and
will also be included in the budget. The final budget will be on the May agenda for possible Board
approval,

8. Executive Session — for the purpose of discussing Personnel 5 ILCS 120/2(c) 1 or 3, Litigation 5 ILCS 120/2(c) or
Review of Executive Session Minutes 5 ILCS 120/2(c)21.: None.

9. Set Date of Next COW Meeting (April 24, 2024 @ 8:30 AM): Tentatively scheduled for April 23, 2025,

10. Adjourn: The meeting adjourned at 11:21 a.m.

Respectfully submitted: Deputy Clerk Case

Ela Township

Supervisor Gloria M. Palmblad Clerk Lucy A. Prouty

Trustee Larry Bowman Trustee Doug Samz Trustee Tosi Ufodike Trustee Laurie Wilhoit



‘/" Supervisor’s Office
Ela L Gloria M. Palmblad
l"i‘l Pt

T Hall: 1155 East R 22 « Lake Zurich, IL 60047
TOWNSHIP i AT e e

Phone: 847-438-7823
Serving the people since 1850 E-mail: info@elatownship.org

COMMUNICATIONS COMMITTEE MEETING

Ela Town Hall — Upper Level Conference Room
1155 E. Route 22 Lake Zurich, IL
Thursday, April 3, 2025 - 10:00 A.M.

MEETING MINUTES

1. Call to Order: Supervisor Palmblad called the April 3, 2025, Communications Committee meeting to order at
10:02 a.m.

2. Roll Call: Present were Supervisor Palmblad, Township Manager Marciniak, Assessor Herr, Community
Programs Director Dillon, Assistant Programs Director Dalbec, Clinician Innocenti, and Administrative
Coordinator Case by phone due to illness. Administrative Coordinator Mendocha was excused.

3. Pledge of Allegiance: Supervisor Palmblad led the Pledge of Allegiance.
4. Public Comment: None:

5. Old Business
a. New Resident Mailing: Administrative Coordinator Case received a list of new residents from the
Assessors office after the Committee last met, and those have been mailed out. A reminder to
Department Heads to begin revising their departments section of the resident guide for the upcoming
publication including the new Board. The target date will be sometime in June.

b. E-Blast: E-blasts will be sent out on April 7" and April 21%, please send your content to
Administrative Coordinator Case by Monday. A notice about the Annual Town meeting will be
included.

c. Township Tuesday: The Assessors department will be the focus of the April edition of Township
Tuesday. Assessor Herr chose Ben Gullo for the employee spotlight and will send Administrative
Coordinator Case content for the department spotlight.

d. Retirement Celebrations: Retirement celebration plans were discussed for upcoming events planned for
April and May.

e. Summer 2025 Newsletter/Survey: The survey was tabled for the time being. The Spring/Summer 2025
Newsletter will be in paper format and sent to all Township residents. The Fall/Winter will remain in
electronic format with paper copies available at both Town Hall and the Community Center.

6. New Business

a. “What do Townships Do?” Campaign: In response to Governor Pritzker’s recent proposed bill to
consolidate Townships, the committee discussed several ideas to present to residents so that everyone
is more aware of what Townships do for the communities they serve. A postcard will be sent to all
residents making them aware of this bill. This will also include statistics and services provided to
residents over the past 12 months. A QR code could also be created directing residents where to write
their State Reps and Senator. The Township will request local municipalities in Ela Township to share
the information in their electronic publications and websites.

7. Set Date for Next Communications Committee meeting: Thursday, May 29, 2025 @ 10:00 a.m.

8. Adjournment: Supervisor Palmblad adjourned the meeting at 10:47 a.m.
Respectfully Submitted: Administrative Coordinator Case

Supervisor Gloria M. Palmblad Clerk Lucy A. Prouty
Trustee Larrv Bowman Trustee Doug Samz Trustee Tosi Ufodike Trustee Laurie Wilhoit



T,




JELLSEL HELSMEL

dELSEL HILSOUEL
MATTD MMOL HOSIAYIANS
oz J0 XW¥d SIHL

‘LMIMAYd ¥0d JIACHddY ONV JELIANY NAEEE SVH NOILWREOANI SMIMOTIOS FHIL

LE 962 ' FGFS LL°98G'99TS 0T 0L9'LBES ISONNA TTY TELOL sx%
90°629°TIS 90" 129% 00 BOO'TTS TONNE FONYNILNIVA AMELEWNED TYLOL
F2 9L0O'6TS 0T T9L'ES FL STE SIS SONAT EONVMIIMIVA 3¥¥d TYLOL
LO"ZLB'SLS LE 069 LPS 0T TI8T'BZS IOMAA QY0 ININYANEd TYIOL
ST '965°22% Z0°STIB'Z% ET"IBL'ETS ONAE QW0 TYEENED TYLOL
LL ESB'ES £1°'956°'2% P9 LEBS SONNA HOWYISISSY TWHENED TYIOL
BO 62T TZES 6% ZPL BOTS 65°98F'Z1Z$ TEMAE HMOL TVEENED THLOL
SANNI TYLOL INTHTAILEE 3 SMOFHD EOTOANI
SENYI TIOHAYd
3 TTIOUAYd

STOZ/TIESED - SE0Z/T0/E0 ‘HOWd
LH0ddEd LIOOW GEv¥od
dIHSHMOL W14



A W WD AR D W

01/T  :8beg

LIJNW Jawod
aI%d ATIVILEYE AN%Y dI¥d
QdZ ITHEN00

SEDESTESED - SZ0Z/TI0/SE0 SEIWA NOE HMDIHD 4XF
dIHSHMOL W73 404 LH0d3d MOIILNEIMISIA 19 FDI0ANT

SALER 00°LEZ'LZT SNE EYLSTIY ILATHdIEYIS 0402 SE0Z 'IMIWEINDE LISHYYL LSAMIIW SOE WYLSTIV LAVHOWVLIS 0403 SI0E 00" 009-T0-1T
HEPES Qe 0B GEZNE/0ESS-CSE/E BE9FEAH#LIIY "“ONI SHOIL¥OITENd FOCACwHd SEZ0E/0Z/6-SZ/E NOIZATHIOSHENS 00" 895-T0-1
LLYT ZF LR (AEVHMIWITIEd) IHEWIIWIS HIEWH STE¥D ILID IWHOO YL EIHIAOISH-SIINITOOGHOD 00 835-T0-1
LO%EBR 00° Sk d0T00 ILTOK STIYS/SHOIS FHEH LETELS ‘ORI ZIA-TH HOIS FHYH LIZFELS 00 §36-T0-T
SERES 0O 0S0'T GE0Z TI8aY — SIIIAHIS IT ATHLHOK LHYITASHCD E3L0dMOD OMINEI G202 TI¥EY - SEDIAYES LI ATHIMOM 007 595-T0-T
FEPER 00 FLE CE0E AY¥NYEEd - 9HILSOH CHdEWIL TONI 'SWILSAS DIWHCD S20Z AU¥NEEZEE - 9HILSOH C0ddawWIL 00°525-T0-T
LLIT 98°55T [AdYNINITEYd) ININIIVIS HIGIYH SQ¥¥D ILID TRMIREY S5THATE0M-A009002 00°595-T0-T
LLOT 00 00s (AHYNIWITEEA) IHEMILIYIS HIUWH SO¥¥D ILID NODT MINROC-ALID dnoEd 00°585-T0-T
2L9T LT £2 GENE IMIHIIVLIS AEYOUEEEd SQE¥D ILID TYRENTY NIYACI-AO0¥d 09 00°585-T0-T
ZFPER 9E"LST 43494 'SHOLIENHOD THOD SEFACTEAND AT2405 FDIIIC OOHNE Fd¥E ‘SECLOENMOD TH0D ‘SII0TEANE 00 8ss-T0-T
LE¥BS GG 8T MYIMIDEYH-T00%E IENH T,00% [T 'SHOILOTCS SSEMISNEG 400 HAYINI ZE¥H-300¥E IWYH T,0d% 00 -855-10-T
LETER 66°8T HYINIDEYH-290%d 3WH [T 'SHOILOTOS SSERISNE 440 HYINIJHYH-320%E EWRWH 00"955-T0-T
LLOT 95 ST (REYHMINITIEd) LHEWILWIS HIEWH Sa¥ED ILID [26E) dILWM-SOMIYAS AATHHIH 00 455-T0-T
L9t TT°ZF (FEYMINITIEd) ILHEWILYLS HIEWH SOE¥D ILID E HIND"HOWH S9YE0LS ‘SHIE-HOTWWHY 00°8985-T0-T
LaT FL ST (FITHINITIIA) IHIMALYIS HIIWH SO¥¥D ILID (305) 5400 FTZA0D-HOZYHY 00 "455-10-T
L9T LLTBE SE202 IMEWILYLS Ad¥0ddsd S048%2 ILID STATHALIVE "H20TD TIWM-MOZWHY 00-885-T0-T
L9T FL ER SE0Z IHIWILYELS AU¥0NddEd SO¥¥D ILID HOHAOHOTH HIIM SANCHIOVIH-HOZYHY 00°855-T0-T
L5T 16" 2L SZ0E IMEIRILELIS A9W0¥dId S0¥¥d ILID %6E - dEI¥M OWIHd 00" 3985-T0~-T
L9t BECTE SZ0E IHEWILWLIS Ad¥Ndd3a S08¥D ILIDWd IATICI 'STIMCL 9Ed¥d - OOLS0D 00" 885-T0-T
(9T BLBE SZ0Z IHEWALYLS AY¥0NdEE3d 8O¥Y¥D ILID YIS RUVION - SEIMWION JOSSY dIHY 00" §55-T0~T
LeT FE EF G202 LHENALYIS Ad¥ndgad SOY¥D ILID IWDIAILHAD - SITUWION DJOSSY dINY 00T 855-T0-T
SF9s 00 FEL SINTAEYM SZ/9/E F SE/9/1 Lddd HOTHRZ TEYWT 20 FOFITIIA SINTHdTM SZ/9/f 3 GE/9/T Lddd 00" 6FS-T0-T
DEFEE 2a°ITT SINTIEYM GT/8/E § SC/2/T Iddd FACED DHCT 30 TINTITIA SLEYHEYM SZ2/9/E F GEF9/T Iddé 00 6FS-T0O-T
6FF3S EG"8F SINTLEEM ST/9FE § SE/%/T lddad HEAATIY 30 FOWITIA SLEYHIYM SZ/O/E % SEZ/9/T Iddd 00 6F5-T0-T
aFFas LTI SF SINTIEYM STS9/E F GE/%/T Iddd SA00M MIOHIMWH J0 HE9¥TTIIA SINTHEYE SZ/9/E % SE/9/T Lddd 00 BES-TO-T
LEFERES A% az SLNTEEYM STSAOSE 7 SE2/9/T Lddd AH¥d 9330 30 ZONTIIA SINTIEYR SZ/9/C 3 GT/9ST Ldd4 00 "aFS-T0-T
OFFES ET°6T SINYEEYN ST 0976 § GE/9/T I¥dd MISNTTEYE HIYMON 30 EO¥TTIAN SINTEIYM S2/9/€ 3 GT/9/T Idda G0 "aFS-T0-T
0FFE5 05 0 FITIOH DHILIAZW MMOL TYONHY IMI "SHOIIWDITENd HI0da%d FOILON OHILIIN HMCL TYANHMY 00" 8FS-TO-T
IERES 03 0sE LTTH LIWdEE TIVH OMILIANEYH 5450 FADINEAS TYLSOd "S°0 LIT# LIHMYIEd TIYH SHUILZHEYH 5450 00" 9FS-T0-1
TERES 00" 0ss SENC Z09WTT TYIIDIHAN AINOOD F¥WIIWET TW3IJIN0W XIAN0Z ZWYT 200 FINIV¥ET T¥dIDIN0H ALHOCD THYT 00 gFS-T0-T
gLat GL FE [AEWNIMITEYA! INAAIINLS HOEWH  STOIAEES TWIINYHIL HN¥IZ (%67) EE3 THSUIEWAW TYONHY 00 9FS-T0-T
FERED oo oLB'ET TYHIZ=AQ0LS EHOD 5 HOILYIIAISSWTIO 27T SHOIIOTOS IOWAMI LOW WHIJ-A00LS dH02 5 HOLIWOIZISSWID 00 FRS=TO-T
SEPER 1T 85T DHUTEYHS IS00 $E6°F 'SET°Z-5834 TV9IT SE OS02 HOITENE ZAVT WHS LS00 %£5°7 "%E71°g-5HZ4 T¥oal 00" FRS-TO-T
TEYER 00059 CEOESST/T-9/T SASNA4NE TWIHAT *2%E THNITO TEINY SZOZ/ST/I-B/T SISNI4XT TWIAT 00" FRS-T0-T
9CLER PLTEHT SESALTSE-BI/ET ISWAT WILAW FIOWLSOd IHI '¥50 SNISYIT INIICHOD Z/LT/E€-8T/2ZT FSWET HALIAW FOWISod 00" BES-TO-T
SGEBG A PZOZEDR-TIRL 98TS £FFO0 O06L FIVISOd IJNI '¥S0 TOHWMIA IHIICWOD FENZOF-TIWISCA 00" BES-TO-T
LLaT 0008 [(AEY¥MIWITEYEE) IMIHIIWLS HIEGYH SOYYS ILID IDEWH-AWE TCLIAWD WIM-ALIUHSLHNEAR 00" LES-TO-T
LEYERG LOTBET SASHAINT TIAWEL A¥0 REE0T YIW/IOL ARINIJEYHR ‘L ZS0ZAYEI ISHA4XE TAAYHL AWd LdS0T ¥IW/IOL 00 9ES-T0-T
g29t1 FEOBT fE=0Z/T Z¢ =LnOd d SSTIT 00-359300 HELVA HOIEOZ 3AW¥T A0 IDWTTIA SZ/0Z/Z-0Z/1 22 Ld T S6TT WIALYM 00 FES-TO-T
G591 95 6kZ /T E2 Z¥ M SSTT O0O0ETSLAFO0 ALIDTHIOATS ROSICH HITWAMHOWAOD LZ/2-5E/T OD0ETSLETD ALIDIMIDETI 00 FES-TO-T
QGeT ET" 98¢ SEOT HIYYW SELTO0STCE SHOH4ETEL IO S5320% GZ0T HDOEWH SLET009T0E ENOHITTAL Q0 EES=TO-T
£99T €9°1h CZ/ET/E-CE/9T/T ZTIOFESERS #ILIDW TTIECH-L SESST/Z-SE/OT/T EHMOHEETIL Q0 EES-T0-1
£G9T LLFBT ST/BSE-RSE LSTOSOOLAO0TTLLEBH#LIDOY LSYIH0D ST/ASE-6/T  BHOHL S LINGIIHI Q0 EES=T0-T
SEFEG 79" BS HI- SIWH HOTLYECdH0D LSHIITHN %5E HI- SIVH 00" 0Z5-T0-1
S7FBG ZHa"BS HE-SLYH HOTEMESOda0D L8913Inn [$SE} HI-SIVH Q00" 025-10-T
ZZFAG 057 LE SFITA4NS THIHYITI-LOSE0 ZWOH WIOAEE TITOENOD OTIANEY S£) SICTLA0S OHINVITI-IOJITC FHOH 00" 0Ze-T0-T
B¥ST ST k¥ HOIWTEd HIEWH SOH¥E0SHI WHYZRO 20 TY¥AIOH Q3a¥/FINTEAOSHT F3TT IHYIHOTOA 00 FTS-T0-T
6¥9T 200 SEOT/ET/E IMEWLSOLOY DMICHOOE JYWI {IMILEY TY4IDIHOW SIONITII AEHT 00T g2IS-T0-1
FCESR FT°LGE HOINZdd HIEYH I-SIOMITII 40 TYLREQ %I1Iq SITIINIE HITVIH 00" BOS-TO-T
2F2T BE 00E'E HOIWAEd HIYWH ITEIHS 2NTE ANY¥ S5042 d0TE SLIAANEE HITYIH 00" 605-T0-T
HOISIATO FATLVWHLSININDY T0 3d=g
ONO3 HMOL TYEINES 1 pung

Junourg uotTidrIiosag 3oT0AUT Iopusp

353 JUTT IOToAUT Isgqunyg 19

diysumo] eTd 94
AHI®D 13I88[
Wd BZ:TQ SZ0Z/20/F0



-FR-R {E9"SE) GZ07 LHIAWELYLS Xd¥ndgdd SO0dYD ILID MEOLTE-02L500 00" FZ25-50-1
99T BG"TE 5Z0Z IHEMSIYLS AE¥NESdd 5E9Y¥Y ILID SHIENS HIAOA-02I5S0D 00" FES-50-1
9L9T 18802 GZ0Z LHIHILYLIS Ad¥nEgdd 509%y ILID SHUOYKHS H0TD HEOMEROE-02LS0D 00 FES-G0-T
9L91 FL0T GZ0Z LHEMELYLS Ad¥ndgdd §EY¥D ILID MOTLIBLON=-SONTDEYH 00" FE25-50-1
99T £6°ZE GZ0Z LHEMEIYLS Ad¥ndgda SOHY] ILID F/Z HOMOT-SONTIEYH 00 FE5-50-1
95T 902 GZOE LHEMEIYLS Ad¥ndgdd $Od¥I ILID b/ HOHOT-SONTINYH 00" FES-G0~-T
SLGE 6L"EF GZ0Z LHEHEILYLS Ad¥0dgEdd $0¥¥d ILID 31/% HOMOT-SORYIEWH 00" FE5-50-T
SEST 00° 21 SZ0F LHIMILYLIS 1dv¥ndedd SO¥¥0 ILID AT/2 HONOI-SOC0d 2TOHA 00" ¥E5-S0-T
SHEQE ZE 91T 20 - SL¥H NOILYTH0SE0T LEEIATHO 20 — SI¥H 00 0g5~5S0~T
SyFaa ZF'STT J0-5S1¥H NOILWE0dd90T LSEIITHD JI-SI¥H 00 0ES~-5S0-T
BEFES a3 FWH90Ed IHIWH FATIFIHIAZYd d0L¥EIOTdady 1T ‘=21 ASWE IHIYW FAILVIHEATEE HOLVHESIdAEd 00 0ES-S0-T
LLST £L°FG (FEYHINITIEd) LHEMIIYLIS HIHEWH SO0E¥D ILID SHIACD HETENIELS-HOI " LIATIdNS3aM 00 025-S0-T
LLet BEF"9E {FEYHINITIEd) IHEWEIYLS HIEWH Sa¥¥0 ILID So%d WONJ¥N/E0SSII-00I50D 00 0ES-50-T
TaEQS BZ°ST JILSY¥Id HOHIHY/ONIZ JOHIHE-2D H0%¥ HOTHOZ THYT JILSYWId HOHOMY/DHIZ HOHINY-22 0o 0Es-c0-T
3LEDE CATLE IHIWALYIS ZE¥0YE33 BOGTH JEDIAYES ITJEYD IO4Td THOH SETIL 9NITIAD ZXE 00 0ES=S0-T
AFST FZ 81 WOIHIEd HOEYH TIRTHOSHI ¥HYHO A0 T¥0IOH a30%/TIRTANSHI TIATT REYIHOTIOA 00 FI6-S0-T
TLST T8 60T GEOE/ET/E0 LHIWAWE W53 O2SWL HFEYD YINOLSND DSYL E/O/H INARAYd WSd 28%L 00 0TS=50-T
LFDT I9°60T CZOZ/G/E IHEWAY WSd DS¥I HEED YENOLSOD DSYL AfG/H INAWAYd WSd 2SYL 00°0T5-S0-T
PCESS BFSZF WOIMEEd HOEWH I-SIOHITTII 40 TWIN3d ¥I13d SITIINIE HLITHIH 00 605-50-T
9FaT LLTBEE'F WOTHEEA HOEYH ITITHS J0TH GHY $S0¥d 3079 SIIAANAE HITYEH 00 A0S-50-T
HAINID ALIHOMACD €0 3dag

PO ITS'TL SSANTIEM OHY HITYEH £0 3dsg I0d [93101
ZLaT 0068 INTHAILYLS Ad¥0dEda SADIAEIS TYIIHYMII HYI2 ILATHDSANS 25%¥E¥I¥d STLOMASYHEHL 00 G36-EQ-T
LL9T 05°0TT [RGYNIMITEEd} INIWMIIYIS HIEYH 509¥d ILID HINCL AOWIE-HOZY¥NE 00" 856-E0-T
L9t ZT°1IT [AA¥NIMITEEA} INAHILNLS HIEWH 509%¥2 ILID ($57) dHII¥M-SONIYdS RITINIH 00 855-E0-T
9LaT ZT°h GZ0Z IMIAIIVLS REWNEgEI SO0¥¥0 ILID 35 - 9IIYM ORI™A 00" 855-E0-T
GLOT CL FE [Ad¥NIMITEE ) INIAILYLS HOUNH  SEOLAMES TWIDHWHIA N¥IS (%57) 333 ATHSETEWIR TEAHHT 00 9FS—E0-T
SEERG 981 FEZOZOF-TIEL 9015 £FF0 006L EOWISOL IMI ‘WSO TIMYNIE LRITAYOD PEOZOR-FOWLSOS 00 8ES-E0-T
%97 9F"E£T 1Z=0¢/T TT ELOOY E GSIT 00-959900 HILYM HITYNE FANT d0 FIVTTIA SEF0EFZ-0IZ/T €2 I8 @ SGTT HII¥M 00 FEG-E0-T
3R 9E"BLT AT EZ Id M SOTT Q0O0EISLERF0 ALIDTHLIATS HOSIOH HITWAMHOWWOD LZ/T-6E/T CO0LTGLERD ALIOIHIDETH 00" FES=EQ=-T
ogatT ET OLE GZ0Z HIWWW SEETO0STOE EHOHAZTIL HAC $SEIOW SETOZ HOWWH 9ECLO09TOE HNOHATTAL 00" ZES-EQ-T
£297T 2916 SE/ST/Z-SE/9T/T ZT0FESERE #1200V FTTEOR-L ST/ET/EZ-SE/9T/1 FNOHLITAL 00 ZES-E0-T
89T B2TLTT SESBSE-6SE  LSTOSOOLEODTTLLEH#IIOW LEYOH0D SZSR/E-6/E  ENOHL/IANETIHNI 00 TES-E0-T
SEPAEG T0°ZF HL- SLYH MOTLYECdS0D LS9IATNA $6¢ HLI- SIWH 00" 025-E0-T
SEFEG 10" ZF HL-SLYH MOTLYECdE0D LSHIAINA {352} HI-SIWW 00 0Z5-£0-1
TEFBG BL7OE SAITIANS SHNIHNYATI-I0E20 ZHOH WIOOEE EETOENOD OTIOHEY €2} STITLA0NS OHINYETI-IOdTd THOH 00 0Ee-E0-1
BF9T 082k ANINTEd HIYH FONTE0SHI YHYHO 40 TYALOR 0?0%/EONVEOSHT ZAIT ASWIHLION o0 FTIS=£0-T
TL9T 02 FFY GZOZ/ETFED INIWAYA ¥SI ISWL ZUYD EEMOLSND 2SYL A/0/W LESWAYE WSd 2SYL 00 0IS-E£0-T
LEST 02 FFO SEOZSE/E INIWI¥A ¥SI ISHI FEYD EIAMOLSOD JSYL ASO/W LESWHAWA WSd 2SWL 00 OIS=E0-T
FSERE SE“SLL WMOIAZEd HOUWH I-SIONITII A0 TY¥INTI YITEQ SLIZENEE HITYIH o0t e08-£0-1
S3GT GL GLF'S WOIHTEd HIYYH ITITHS Z0TE QY SS0d2 3n71d SLIIEHEE HITYIH o0 e0S=£0-T
SEENTIAM ONY HLTYIH £0 3dag

EL LFE ST¥IZIII0 J3L2313 o 3dag Iog Tez0l
5T EL7 LT (FIYNIRITIEI) IHEWILYIS HIUYH $A4¥s ILID WIJNTAd0 GIIZETE AIMIH-ILIHSIHEAT 00" LES-E20-T
LLST 00°08 (FIEHINITIYA) IHEWILYIS HIGWH $OYWY TLID GWTYd-A¥d TOLIdVD WIM-FLTHSLHEAZ 00" LES-Z0-T
STY¥IDIAA0 J3L0ATE zo 3dsag

E6"0SE'TST ROISTIATO EATIYESISIHINGY To 3daq Iog TeloLl
S9E36 00" ETF 5233 WIASHNVEL ? TILIL "3SHIADIIT'INIMAIONE LISHVEL ISEMIIW SIEI HSEISHYESL § 2TIIL ESHIIIT 00" 008-T0-1

HOISIATA FAILWELSIMIKAY 10 3Id=a
OHNE HM0L TYEaRID T pung

& ¥oaUuon JUTLOUSF uctTidTIoss] SOTOAUT A0pUSf 53] SUTT aoToAUT Isqumy 19
LIJNW J49vod
AT¥d ATTWIIEYd JpY aI%d
QIZITIHANOL drysumncy e13 g4
SZOEZSTESED - SEZ0Z/T0/E0 SHIWA MOd MIEHD 4XdF AHIHD tIesn

01/2 sabeg dIHEHMOL WT3d H0d LY0d3d HOILLNEIMLSIO 19 IJI0OANI HWd BZT0 SZOZ/Z0/F0



FLOT 0s o SIATHNYOT - HJdHD JHOO0IOADYd d2IT0d JEVLS SIOHITII ddd HIFHD THOOIDAOWE 00 9F5-50-T
FLOT 0o 0T SIOINNYOI - HOFHD THOCHOMIWE FOITOd SL¥LS SIONITTI SIOIHHYOT - YOFHD OHOCHIEIWE 00 8F5-50-T
19T 0s o ¥HMHED - HIIHD OHOOHDHIWE FITITOd EI¥LS SIOHITII T3 HOFHI THOCHDY0YE 00" 9F5-50-1
£L3T oot ¥HHEL - 403HD GHOOEOEDWE FOITOod SINLE SIOHITII YHHED - HOFHD THONOEO¥OWE 007 9F5-50-T
0EFEs 00REL'T HIALIATSMEN SZ0C MOC-dd¥ +55 W13 OHIIT WMY¥ITHENY YILIATSMEH SEOE NAC-HAY +56 ¥TH 00" 0F5-S0-T
29971 30°0TT STOZSLTSP-BT/E LNId FOSZD4M dITA0D TOMI '¥SD HOOIM 0ZT/LT/¥-0T/f INIE FOSZOdR WIIS0D Q0 OFS-50-T
1991 LOTFFI JEI400 TOOW IFE9Y YEIJ02 EETRELET HODIY "OMI ‘WSO HOOIE 02 €84-S3I400 T, 0d¥-IMEO¥ HEIZOD 00" 0FS~-S0-T
SCSEfe BS "0 FZOZDE-TTRL 9415 £FFO0 Q06L ZIWLSOL DNI '¥SO IINYHII ILHITAVAD FZOEDF-399LS04 00 8ES-S0-T
L4391 6 FT [ZYY¥NIAITEEd) INIHILYIS HIUWH SO¥YD IIID TICHODTY LIISSWE TI-OHMINIWEL 09F 00" LES-S0-T
L2971 0F"8ET I/T-0E/T Od ESA¥E0S 08f TO-60T200 EEIWM HITENZ FE%T J0 IDWTIIA g/0Z/8-02,/T T4 ESAYdNS 0L U3LYM 00" FES-50-T
0391 TF-LTO'T JE4T HSAMMOS 08E EZZTLELZRA4AIIOINIIETA NOSIAE HITHEIMHOMAOD LZ/2-52/T ECZTLTLTEA RIIDIVIOUIE 00 FES-S0-T
0SaT TLTLFE SZ0C HOYWH SEETOQ2TOE HROHAETEL AND 5S3F0W¥ SZ0T HOUYW SEETOO0STOE ENOHAZTIL 00" ZE5-S0-T
£3971 ZLT9ET SESST/E-SES/ST/T TIOFESERG #IDOW FTIFOH-L CE/ET/E-SE/9T/T IHOHARTAL 00 Ze5-50-T
£59T 80°TLE GZ/9T/E-GE/LT/T TBFZPZOLE00TTLLAHLIOY LSYIN0D  SZ/9T/E-SE/LT/Z HWOWA/LENUILNI 00" ZES-S0-T
FETEE 007 00E CZOE/ESF FONYWE0INEd XTHOLSIH HOOTINL ¥OoAgTd CE0E 8% TONWWEOIETd AHOLSIH 00 SEZ5-50~-T
0afea 00°SLZ SESF/E NOLILWINASHdd MEWIT 5 HINOT SHORT "4 HHCC SESFSE WYEYET 3 HOMOT 00 "SE5-20-T
LZFBA 8F & SASHIAXT WWES0Hd ISHOEWIEH KOTTIO H¥SOS SEHONAT-SONTIEYR 00" FE5-80-T
LEZFBE 6L°0T SHASHIANT HWES0¥d ISUNEHIET ROTIIO WY¥SOS SIHINNT-SOHYTEYH 00" FE5-50-T
LZFBA OS° FRI SASHIAdXET WYdao0dd JSdNSNIEY ROTTIIA ®¥SOS STHOMOT TIMEL 00 FES-S0-T
LEFBA TE 86T SASHAJXT W¥E20dd ISHNSNIZY BROTTIIO H¥SNs SHHINAT-COLS0D 00" FZ5-50-T
LEFBE 0F"0TT SESHIAANT WYE20dd ISINERITY ROTIIA HYSAS SEHONAT-I04T0 IMWEN¥ISTH 00" ¥25-S0-T
LZFE5 96" L SISHIAINT HWES0dd ISHNEHIFTI HOTIIO A¥SOS STHINNT-SONYITEYH 00" #Z5=-50-T
LLST BELT ({RAYHINITHSd) IWERII¥IS HIIWH Sa¥ND ILID HOILIELION d0INIS-COIS0D 00" FEE-S0-T
Lot SETAT (REYHINLITAEd) LHERILYLS HIUWH STE¥D ILID STHINNT-SONEIYEH 00 " FZ5-S0-T
LL9T BT 31 (REYHINITIES) IMEHMEINIS HIUWH STE¥D ILID ROTLLIALAN-HOTYHY 00 FE5-S0-T
LLST TE BE IREYNINITIEd) LHEWALYLS HIEWH S0¥N¥D ILID NOILIELON-50HETTIYH 00 #Z5-50-T
LL9T LE 6T {REYRINITIE)] INEHELYIS HIUYWH SJ¥¥0 ILID STHIHART EOINIAS-0ILS0D 00" #E5-50-T
LL9T TT1°0ZE {REYRIFITTEL) IHEHILIRLS HIUWH 54¥¥d ILID HOWHS HLDOA JMH-COLSO0D 00" #25-50-T
LLaT g9 zZs {FRETRIAITIEA] EHINELYLS HIIYH SJ¥¥2 ILID SAHIHMNT E0INIS-00LSOD 00" #¥Z5-50~T
LLaT ST°9T {AEYRIFNITTES) LNINEIVLS HIEWH 5q9¥0 ILID HNCILIELON-S0HY T 00" ¥E5-50-T
LLAT ELTOT 1REYNINITEEE ] LHIASLELS HIEWH 5092 ILID HOILTELON-SORT IR 00" pES-50-1
LLat 9T EFE {AEY¥NIAITTEE] INIMEIVIS HIEWH Sg¥¥D ILID HOILTELAN-COLE0D 0D #E5-50-T
LLaT S¥ 6T {AEYNIMITING D INIMEIYIS HIEYH 549¥a ILID HOILIELON-S0HE DY 00" #E5-50-T
9L9T FLIT SZ0Z LNAMELWLS Adwndgda SO0d¥d ILID AOILTELON-I04E0 LHVHENYLSEd 00 ¥ E5-50-1
9LaT ZF 6L CZ0Z LHIMELYLS Ld¥ndgdd ST¥¥l ILID IT/Z HOANT-10430 INYHOYWISEH 00" FE5-50-T
9LaT FEOL CZ0Z IMIWILWIS Adwndgdd SEE¥D ILID T/ HONOT-00L502 00" PE5=50~T
9.9T 68" FT SE0T LNIAWELYLS Fd¥ndEdd S0d¥a ILID LfZ SHITddNS-00IS0D 007 FE5-50-1
gLaT GLTBET GZ0Z INIMEIYIS XEW0NEEdd 509¥0 ILID HANIYLIAOD 09-0I-10430 IRVHNYISEd 00" FEG-60-T
9r9T 9%°6E SE0T INIRELYLS REV0EEdd SO9Y¥D ILID 0E/T HOANI-OJLS0D 00" FES-50-T
2L9T TE°05 GT0T IMIAELYLS REWOEgEd S0YY¥d ILID HOILTEION-03E500 00" FES-G0-1
DEHT 2T SE0Z INEWMALYLS REvwndddd 50d9%¥d ILID AOTLIELOMN-SONT IR 00 Fg5-50-1
09T a6 8 STOT INIMILWLS RE¥NEEEd SO¥¥) ILID HOILIEION=-03LS00 00" FE25-50-1
RLOT LF EZZ SE0E IMIWMILEES Rdwidddd SOE¥d ILID MOTLITELON-SONTIHYH Q0 " FES=50-1
2191 IT ZRE SE0Z ININELVLS REY0Eddd SO¥¥d ILID HOILIEION-03L502 00" FE5-50-T
LT LO"ER SE0T IMIWILVES REvwOdddd SAd¥d ILID NOLLTHION-0280-TINAr G0 FES=50-T
9£9T LE"EE SE0Z IMAWNILYLE RH¥nEddd SO¥¥d ILID 0Z/% HIAOT-0DLS0D 00" FE5-50-T
2L9T BF ST ST0Z LNAWILYES Rad0dddad 509Y ILID BT/Z HIAOT-OJLSCD 00" FES=50-1
19T BE" 25 SE0T INAMILYLE REYNETEI SEE¥D ILID ST/Z HINOT-SONYIEWH 00" FE2E-50-1
SLST T T SEOT IMIWMIINLS AEvNEdEd S509¥d ILID 02/ HIHOT-SCONTIMWH 00 FZS-50-T
L8 T 97 BI SEOE LMHEWMALRLS AdvwnddId Sa¥¥d ILID ROLLITYILAH-CDSO~TINALS 00" FES-50-T
HHLNED ALINOWHOD 50 3d=g
OHOZ MMOL TYEdEHED T pung
£ ¥o2UD JUnouRg uotadrissag soToAUl Iopusn 282 BUTT ITTOAUT I3qump TS
LIA0W d99¥cd

AI¥d ATIVILEYd JN% dI%d
QAT TEHEN0r dTysumci T3 -840
SEDZSTE/SED - SZ0E/TOSED STLWA MY HIAHD J¥d IHIYD I38Q
0r/c :abeg dIHSHMOL W13 404 LHCddId MOILNEIMLSIO T2 EIIOANI HMd 8710 SZ0ZFSE0/F0



SLaT 0L Z8 CEOE IMEWILYLS AU¥ndgad Sa9¥DI ILID TE/T d0H MI05-00L503 0O TS6-50-T
SL9T EL EE CZ07 INIWILYEILS Ad¥NdE3a S09¥d ILID TEST d0H HI0S-SORYIEYR 00" TS5-50~-T
L9t TE° 2T CEOE LMEWALYLIS Adv¥OdEds S0dN¥D ILID TEST 200 H208-XZLIO ALdWd 00" 185-50-T
L9T ZF 29 SZ0T IMERALTIS AY¥nNEgda SOE¥D ILID TEST 40H HI0S-SONTIEWN 00" T1556=50-T
9.9t LETFL SE0E LHMEWILYIS A¥wndg3a Sa¥RD ILIO TE/T d0H HI05-SOHVIUYR 00" T85-50-T
GL9T 9F S SEOE IMIWILYLS Ad¥nddas SO¥¥D ILID 1£/T dOH HI0S-5300 WEOWHEL 00 T56-20-T
9L9T 9% 591 CEOE IMAMIIWIS AE¥nydas Sq¥¥D ILID TE/T d0H HI0S5-0OLS0D o0 TSS-50-1
9L9T GOEF SEZ0T IMAFAIWLIS A¥W0EgEa STEWD ILID FL/T OMI¥%¥d FNIM-SICC HEATAL 0o TEs-50-1
3L9T bl SEQE IHMIMILYLIS AEWNYEEd SA¥¥D ILID FL/E ONIdW¥d FHIM-SONYIUVH 00 TSS-50-T
9LaT 0% 4 CE0Z IMAMIIRIS RE¥0Edzd SOERD ILID FI/E OHIYWd FHIM-ALID AlYvd 00 TSE-50-T
9L9T gL ESS SE0T LMAWILHLS RE¥0Ea=d SQ¥WD ILID T/E 9MI¥Wd ANIM-LOdTd INWEOYLSTSE o0 T8S-50-T
3,07 9G "GZT CEOT IMINILYLE AE¥OEdsd SO¥ED I[II2 T/ DNIv¥Wd ANIM-IO4dEd INTEO¥LSTE 00 TSS=-50-T
SLOT 16" LE SE0E LMANILYLS Xa¥0dd3d SA¥EYD ILLIID SHITAAAS TMOE HIANS-SOMEINYH a0 TeS-50-T
2L9T G6°ZT SEOE IMEARIALYLIS Au¥nddza SOEED ILID SAITEAAS TMOE d9FANS-SONTIEYH 00" TS5-50~-T
SLoT GE"CLE SE0E IMEWNILYLS Ad¥0dd3s STERD LIID SEIT4408 TROE ¥IIOAS=-0DLE0D Q0" T85-50-T
ZE9T FE ST CEOE IMEHALWLIS AdW0nddza SOEYD IIID TIO NOWFET SEITdans LIVEl-HOTWHY 00 16s-50~-1
SL9T 86 EZE CEQE IMIWILYWIS AdW0dEE3 SAEED ILID FI/2 OHMIMYE AKIM-0D1S02 00 T8S-50-T
SLGT L6 TI CE0E ILHEAWALYLS A9¥0dd3s STERD ILTID SAIEL A¥d 4902 ¥IdLYM-0DI500 00" T8S-50-T
EGFAA 00 BOF (ZT} GZ0Z dWM-SASSYTD SSIHIIS TUSNIATHSIM WIDIHI¥A [ZT} G6Z0Z U¥H-SISSHID SSHMLIA 00" LFS-50-T
E¥FEE 00 eIk (ET) SE0Z 4WH-SISSYTD SSEHIIA 21T HIIMIAT IHDIT ZHL (ET} SZ0E YW¥H-SEASSYTI SSENLIA 00" LFS-S0-T
£ZFAA 00" 0EE (IT) SZNE H¥H-SESSYTID SSEHLIA REMHII-AWMNOD HIGT (TT} GZ0Z Y¥H-SISSHTII SSEMLIIA 00" L¥S=-50-T
EZF496 00°0IZ'T SZO0Z/6T/E SSO0H Wd340 2IUAT-s0d HOWOD 2ISSWTD OOWOIHD SE0Z/6T/€ ESN0H WdEd0 JTHATI-S0E 00" LFS-S0-T
LLGT 00 00g {REYHINITEEd) IHEWELIWLIS HOYEWH SAEWD ILID SSY¥II OI¥ LST-SSOHD OTd HEITIAWY 00 LFS-50-T
LLgl EE"EL (REYRINITEN) IHINIIVLIS HIUYH SQ¥¥D ILID  FTSE IHZAZ 5,¥0IdIYE LS-0OLS800 00 LFS-50-T
LLoT 96" LY {REYNINITEEd) IHEHELWIS HIUWH SA¥EVD ILID LAE IHEDIHM WIATHI-SONYIUVH 00" LFS-50-T
LLgT 00°S3E°T {REYNINITREE) LHEWEIVIS HOWWW SA¥¥DI ILID INTHOE WI-WE330 OI4AT 00" LFS=S0-T
LLoT oot ooo e |REYRIWNITIEG) LHEWELWLS HIHMWH Sa¥YD ILID INIEOHE ¥I-¥EI30 DIHAT 00 LFS-20-T
LLDT FL ELE'T TREYHIMNITAES ) LHEWELYLS HOEYH SQ¥¥0 IIID FEST dTEL AWO-2dILAYO 00" LFS=-S0-T
LT 00°ET {FEYHIMNITTEE] IHIRIIVIS HOWWH SEDIAGES TWIOHWHIA NYTE FI/E INIAE §,¥0TdI¥d IS—TIME0 00 LFS-S0-T
GLOT 08 9FF {REYNIMITIEE] INBAZLYLS HIEWH SEOIAYIS TWIDHWMIA HYIE AHIHOE %1 - H¥TE901d 00" LFS-S0-T
LAt B0 EF {AEY¥NIWITTEE ] LHIMILVLS HOEWH SADINAES TYIJHWNII NYTIE FI/E IHEAT S,¥2IMIVI LS-I0T% 007 LFS-S0-T
0BEas 0z ITR'T SEO0Z/9E/E H0TD ANISIND INHL I¥IS STOES9Z/E BOTD SHISIND 007 LFS-S0-T
BLEZE (I RE-1- R o MOOTE NI I9¥ 260500000-T00 #5534 HOISOM IHY SIHOYMIIN SEOZS %/ F HOOTE HI MY 00 LFS=-50-T
ZLAT 0o 0s LHIAZLYIS Advndeda SADINIES TYIOHYHII HYTE HMydo0dd HIAOA-S2ILSYHANAS SA 00" LFS-S0-T
.97 0E" 539 SZ0Z IMIWELYLIS Ld¥ndsda $049%¥D ILID FI/E OMIEYd ANIM-SIHMNIE 00" LFS-S0~-T
9L9T QL "0t SZ0Z INIAWILYLS rd¥ndedd SO49¥d ILID 5dTdL AWQ/STEST dOH HI0S-COLSCD Q0" LFS-CS0-T
9LaT PSTET GZ0T INIANIIVIS Ad¥NdEda S§09¥d ILID FEST 8070 H008-SONYIMYH 00" LFS-S0-T
9LaT SeT02E’T GZ0Z IMIMILYLS Ad¥ndeda 509%0 ILID H90dd HOINIS-DISWH ISIHD NWISIEL 00" LFS-S0-T
9Lt 4L°GE GZ0T IMIWILYLS Rd¥NEsda 504%¥3 ILID FT/E OMIE¥d TNIK-0DLS0D D0 LFS-S0-T
9L9T g6°TT CZ0Z IMIHMIIVIS RE¥nEgdd SOd¥D ILID FT/Z SHTHYd FHIN-SOHTIYYH 007 LFS-S0-T
9091 [ Jt s Tt GE0Z IMIWILYLS AdWn¥edd SI¥¥D ILID D FT,7 dEMHIO 9HIYWd HNIM-SAMKIE 00" LFS-S0-T
gLaT 0E-6L8°'T GE0Z IMIMILVLS REvNEsdd SO0U¥D ILID 2070 FHISIND I/ Z-SMOTIsEd 007 LFS-50-T
SLEBG 00" E6 SZOESRT/E HWEHOY ¥I-dIL HEATHA Sng HATEYd RIATH 0Z/6T,/f IWAHOH ¥I-4I1L H3anIda snd 00 " LFS-50-T
G5£86 00" 0TI OIOSSTITE-SHIDNYT FHNIT - 2I/B ‘6/B 'T/8 L593d0 -1 H¥dogdd OHIONYO EWIT - 91/9 ‘6/8 'Z/8 00" LFS-S0-T
BECLBR 00" 0TS QANSSITE- (LT} FZOZ AWH-SISSWID SSIANLIA AZHNIA-EYMHOD MIEI (LT} ¥20Z AWM-SISSYTID SSEMIIZ 00" LFS-S0-T
BCLEE o0 0TS QENSSITE- (LT FE0Z FEI-SIESYWID SSHHLIZ AERNTI-RY¥MHOD MIER fLT) PT0T HE3-SESSYID SSEHLISE 00" LES=G0-T
BGEER o0- 09 JENSSIFE-I2) EZOZ IOW-SASSYIO SSANLIA AGHNIA-E¥ANOD HNId3 [Z) £ZT0E 20%¥-SASSYID SSEAMIIA 00" LFS-G0-1
SEFRE 00" 0% TEMINEE MOIL4ATHISE0S TSEGOR #I120W ~OMI SHOTINJIITANd HI040%d TYMINES MOTIdIHISENS 00" 9FS-50-1
LLST 00°SL (FEYHMIWITEEd) IHANIAIWLS HIYYH 5Td¥D ILID SEN0 SIHSEAHHAW-SHEC ¥SSLI 00 9FS-S0-T
SLoT SL FE (AE¥HINITEEA) INIHAIWIS HIWYH SEITAEIS TYIINTHII HYIZ ($67) 233 ATHSEIAEWIW THOHNE 00 9F5=S0=-1

HIINID ALIRONKCD 50 3d3g
AMEd MM0L TVJdENIED T pung
# 3foayUD Junouny uotidrIosag SoToAUT Iopu3 2530 SUTT 2O0TOAUT Isqunpy TS
LIdNY Td%0d
OIvd ATIYILAYd GiY dIdd
GIZITTNENOL drysumol, T3 90

CEQZ/TESED - SE0Z/TOSED SALYI MOd MIFHD 4Xd IHIYD :assq
Ot/ :abeg JdIHSHMOL WT3 Y903 180439 NOIINGIELISIO 79 J2I0AMI Wd 8T:TO STAZ/EQSFD




at/s :abeg

LIONY d4¥9od

OI%d ATIVILEYd JHW 0IWd

QFZTTYHENOL

GZOZSTESED - SEQESTOAED SAIVA HOE AIIHD dX¥F
JIHSHMOL WIE 904 I8043d NOILNEIHISIO T2 IDI0OAMI

g1 TT°0%E GZOZ HIEYHW 9EETO0STOE ENOHSZTIL IHO SSIDIY SZ0Z HOWWH 9EETO0STOE EMOHSITIL 00" ZES-30-T
0Let Z0CEZL SESST/T-9T/T TO000-LBOTLS982 ENOHAETIL SSATIIIM MOTIHIN SE/STSE-9T/T EMOHSZTIL 00 EES-90-T
2591 TE 88T SEFRFE-6/E LSTOSOO0LACOTTLLESIIOW LEYIH0D ST/ASE-6/T SHOH4/TINHIINT 00 Z£8-20-T
SPEAE ZZ°L9 HI- SL¥H MOILYE0dd0d IS9IAINA 20F HI- SI¥W 00 0Ze-90-1T
STEEE 2T L9 HL-SI¥H HOILYE0dE00 ISEIAINN [20F) HIL-SI¥H 00 028-90-T
i 311 948" 2F SEITdE05 DHINKETO-LOJE0 FHOH YT00EE EZETOZTHOD OTJONEY OF) SIITd205 ONINWETO-LOdE0 HEHOHE 00 0Zs-90-T
BRI 0L T HOTHMEdd HOMYH ZOHYE0SHI FHYHC IO TYOLOR 020%/ZONTIOSHI ZAIT A4¥IHOTOA 00" FIS-90-1
FSESE 11°56%2 WOIMIEd HOMWH i—STONITIL 40 T¥IMIT Y1120 SITAZMIE HITYEH 00 605-90-T
oPST AGT006°E WNIMEYS HOEYH I'T3THS ANTd ONY SS043 3078 SLIAZNAE HLTWYIH 00°605-90~-1
HOTISIAIO SHOSSASSY 90 3dag
SESFEEE WIINAD ALIHOMAOD S0 3d20 123 [e23cl

9ZF38 0Nz SZ0Z Ad¥0¥8dd SEOYUWHD 4Tdl [HYITOSHOD ¥IIN4W0D OHINEO SZ0Z AdYNdSdd SETEYHD 414l 00" 595-50-1
IL21 00" 00E‘T GZ0Z LMIHILYLIS Adwndgdd SOEYD ILIO IT TWOMHY SILNTD HOINZS AH-SnATH 00°S95-60-T
LEZFES TF LOT SESHESKE HWd90dd SSHOEHITE HOTTIO KYSNS ER4AINDE HIEDLIN-LCd=0 LHYTENYISTd o0 E95-50-1
LLaT 96 "EC [ASY¥NIFAITEEA} INIHILYLS HIEYH SO9YY ILID SLVH IHOIROI-02I500 00" £35-50-T
LL9T 85 L9T [ZEENIAITEEE ) INARELYLS HIGVYH S0d%3 ILID 0d AEETLOZ/ANITOCHYR-IAYEQNYLSTHEM G0 E95-50-T
LLaT BB LET [FEYNIFAITEEE ) INFHEINLS HOUYH SO0dYs ILID ITEYL FTIS/ANFISLIHIIN-¥EHI 00" £95-60-1
9LaT 98°651 G202 IMNAWILIYIS REwNEEEd SOEYD ILID EWMd ‘SHYE FMYI-1043d LHWIOTISTE 00" £95-50-T
LLIT GE BER [ZO¥NIHITEEd) IMIWIAIVELS HIUWH 509¥s ILID d0LAYT-03I80D 00 655-50-T
ZhvEG 2026 IY¥WEIYHD "dddv¥d 'UYOHETYED ATddns 921330 0JHOd IWHEIVHD 'd3d%d "d¥aHdI¥YD 00" B55-G0-T
LLOT 367601 (AEY¥MIWITEEd) IMANILYLS HIWWH SA4¥D ILID ANSSIL LETIOL-S39 00 BSS-50-T
LLOT CT BE (AEYHNIWITEEd) IMEMELELE HOUYH SOEYD ILID SHYd ZM¥O/SHO0H-HOZWHY 00" BES-50-T
LEJT FC BGT (AEYMIWITEEA) IMIMIIRLS HIEWH SQ9EYD ILID STICH TEMOL dIEWd-NOZTHY Q0 BSS-50-T
LLAT 30°SE (REYHIWITEEd) IMEMILYIS HIUWH SOEYD ILID LI-LS0E,/SdERIJEVHS TIOHES -HNOZHHY 00 B5S-50-T
LeeT ZO'ET (REYHINTTIEEA) LHEMALYELS HIEWH 30E¥D IIID HILIH ANYLIS H04 SONA-NOZWHY 00" 855-50-T
SLOT FE"L (FEYHINITAE) IHEWALWIS HIUWH SHIIAYES TIHIDNWHIA NYTI HILTHOFEIHL NIAD-TETHTEM Q0" BSsS-50-1
SL9T BZ°ET SE0T IMAHILYLIS A¥YO¥EE3 SAEYD TITD STIFYT AHUOOE-HOZYHY 00" 885-50-T
LZFAA 69 SASHIANT WVED0Ed ASENgRIZd ROTTIIA H¥SAS SS¥TID LAVHI-8000d FTOHM 00 T8s-50-T
LZFAG §9° LGk SASHIANT HYES08d FSHNEWITY HOTTIIO H¥SAS SHOTHIWE 15-10430 INPTE0WLSTE 00 T8S-50-T
LEST B6°0T (RAYHINITIEd) LHEWILYLS HIEWH 209EYD ILID LHIIN ¥IATEL-02LS0D Q0 T8S-50-T
LEST Z0°00F (REYNINITAYd) LHEMALYLIS HIYWM S0Q¥YD ILID  FTSE IHMENT 5,¥2THIYd IS-02L502 00 T95-50-T
LEST FLORET (REYHINITAEd) LHEWILWIS HIEWH SAEYD ITLIID SEIT4E0S WWIO0Ed HIOOK-MOZWHY 00 TSs-50-T
Leet BT EF (REYHINITEEd) IHENZLRIS HIEWH SQ¥%¥D ILID HAXIW ONTH-HOETHY 0ot TSe-5sn-1
LLsT L6 TH (REYHINITAEd) LHENZLRWIS HIEWH STE¥D ILID  FLSE IHEAT S,M2IHLYE LS-02L800 00 TeS-50-T
LLoT DT aL (REYHINITEEd) LHEMEIYLE HIEWH 8308%¥d ILID 5145 TIYEISOCO-MOZYHY 00" T85-50-T
LT S0°5E (REYHINITIES) IHNIMILYLIE HOEWH 80¥¥D ILID  FTISE IHEAE 5,¥2THINE IS-00LS02 00" TSS-50-T
Leat D2 -LZE (REYRINITTES) IHIREIYLIS HIEYH BOEYD ILID  FISE IHEAE S,¥2I8I%E LS-0OLS02 00" TSS-50-T
LLaT a6°9 TREYNIMNITINS) LHIFAILYLIS HOUWH SQ4E¥D ILID TdE0S WYEO0Hd HOINIS-SI0r HI0W4El 00" T55-50-T
LLaT 0S°LT {REENINITIEE) ENIHEIVLIS HOUYH 80¥¥D ILID SIITIANS HWES0EE HINOA-SOMYIHVH 00 TS5-50-T
LiaT 5T°9T (REYNINITEEE) EHIWILVLS HOEWH STE¥D ILID PT/E INAAE §,M0THI¥d LS-SONTIHYH 00" TS5-50-T
GLat 6L°0T {REYNINITING ) LHIHSIVLIS HOEWH SEIIANGES TYIOHWHII KYTE HYINATYD HSAT-HOZTEHY 00" 155-50-T
SLaT £2°6LE [AE¥NIMITIEE ) LHIFHEIVLE HOEYHA SEIINGIS TVIDHWHIA HYTH Td&0S LAVED WYHD0dHE HINCA-HOZYRY 00°TS5-S0-T
9LaT ZB RTR SZ0Z LHAMELYLS Rd¥ndgdd 50¥¥D ILID IWE 2IMERd SIILTIANS LAVHI-HOZWHY 00 "185=-50-T
aLat ST°9T 5Z07 LHIWELYLES AE¥N4E3a S0Y¥%¥D ILID SHCd WOd SIEITIA0S LI3VHo-HOEWHY 00 Te5-<0-T
9L97T 95°GT GZ0Z LMIAILYLS Ad¥ndeda 50¥%¥D ILID SEITLE0S QHIEWd HHNIN-SEC0C HE0WHEL 00" T185-50-T
3L9T LE 862 SZ0T JHMIAILIVIS Ad¥Ndsda 5TY¥0 ILID SEITLE05 QHIEYd FHIM-INTIOWLSEEM 00°TS5-S0-1T
2L97 SETST GZ0Z LMIHWILYIS Ad¥ndeda 50¥%D ILID WHIS JZHED SEITE4NS L3VHD-HOEWHY 00" T55-50-T
291 EE° LY SZ07 SHIHNILVLIS RE¥NEsda 50¥%¥0) ILID TE/T 40H HI0S=-SONVIHEYH 00" TS5-50-T
59T LE0G SZ0Z INIHIIVLE LEVNESHA 5048%¥3 ILID FI/Z ONIUYd FMIM-SORWIYYH 00" 185-50-T
HIINID ALINOMWCD S0 3d3g

A0 KMOL TYHENED T punsg

# HoaUuD JUTLCUT uoridraossg a0ToAUT Iopuap 2830 |SUTT ITTOAUT Iagunp TS

drysumol BIZ g0

AHLYD -dI38])

Wd 8Z:T0 SZ0Z/20/FD



L)

-
W o -

o
St

o

0
=l

b5

ok BE
9F "BL
LETERT
6L L¥T'E

F9°LGE

STOE/ET/E0 LHIWAWE WSd DSNI
SETOT/SSE LNAWNAWE WS4 DS¥IL
ROTIM3gd HIEWR

HOTHEES HIEWH

YYD dIR0LE0T J8YL
YYD dIMOLS0D J8YL
I-STONTITII A0 THINIT WITEA
I'TAIHS FNTd QWY 58CEd 2078

ASDSW IHERAYd 954 2591
ASO/R LHIWAYd W5 28WL
SLIZENIE HLTYHH
SIIZENIE HITYIH

00 0TS-T0-€
00" OT5-TO-£
M) e05-10-¢
00 805=-T0=-£

HOISIAIG HAIIWEISINIHOY To 2dag

dnNna FOAWLSISSY TVddNdd ¢ pund 103 193104

SZOE LHEWALWILS Advndgdd

o0 3deg e TelCl

Sq4¥2 ILID QFHCD = ADNELSISSY LDONIDEIRI

QHed Q¥0dE TVdENdD £ puna

00 T0L-D0-E
00 3dag

aMNg FOHYLSISSY TVdINID ¢ pung

aHLd HMOL TVEINID T pund Isg 72310l

FFORTSE MOISIAIO HOIIWIMOESHWEL r0 1dsg I0d 193101
GTFES ISFET Wgg - IIX 108 — § wiZ 0d0d HOI2IA H¥EE - LI¥ T0E - § ¥1F 00°696-L0-T
N0FEs 00 EBT iNS dCHS ‘MIITI4 OHY TIC SHIONS - § ¥IE 1330 A¥MHDIH dTHSHMOI WIS YILTIA au¥ TI0 FNISAT - S W13 00 695~L0~T
00kE5 Sz 0F SEITEdNS FDNWHD TIQ F I8 LJ30 AEMHOIH dIHSHMOL WIS SEIITJE0S ZONYHD TIC ¥ ¥IF 007 6%5-L0-T
00FES 00°sT FDTAWIS O¥d THVEE ¥0d SIHVA-GWIZ "I430 AY¥MHDIH AIHSHMOIL ¥I3 S2IA¥ES 0¥d FHWds 4904 SI¥wd-S¥Td 00" 695-L0~T
CEEEE E9°ZSE'T IAFHEAOYIdEY FEIL OH 4E9EWdo-5 YIS JI0W ¥ T¥IL RIISSYD "0 WM NEHEDYTdEd F4IL OH ¥IEEvdE9-5 ¥TE 00 66— L0-T
T15E86 01°s SHIANALSWA "ISIH - & ¥IE 3% HOTHNZ SWWT SHIARELSYA "25IW - F ¥IF 00 65-LO-T
95586 09" 10L FUITOSYD TITVITHL ATOSOETE IHT §3 AMESHOD ARITOSYS ASA¥ITHO OTODCHYY 00" TAG-L0~T
£38T 29716 CESST/E-GE/OT/T ZIOPESEEE £I20W ATIACH-I ST/ST/T-GEZ/9T/T INCHITTIL 00" ZES—L0-T
2F0T 0F LF HOTHTEd HIYOYH ZIHYE0SHI YHYND 0 TY¥0LON O20%/FINTHOSHI FAIT AE¥IANTON 00 FTG=L0-T
FCEES 26 6F ANTWEEd HIEWH I-STONTTII A0 THINID ¥ITI0 SITAEMIE HLTYIH 00" E0G-L0-T
SFST OF"E£SL WOIWZEd HIAWW ITETHS E07TE aN¥ $S0¥2 3078 SITIENEE HLTYIH 00 B06-L0-T
HOISTIAIO WOIL¥INCASHYEL c0 3dag
T3 LEE'L HOISIAIO SHOSSESSY 20 3d3g Iog Telol

TLOT 66761 LOEHALIELS REYoEdEd SHITAEEAS TYIOHYRIA N¥TE AOWAIHd MIVNOO-SHOILOTOS WEoMLAN 00°695-90-1
TL9T LT 9k IMIWIIWLIS AWYOEEEd SEITANES TVWIDHWHIS HYTI THMIHNEY HIVRO0-SHOILOTIOS MHEOMIEH 30°595-90-1
X[ LE STT FHITOSYS QIOYETNO OTOD0EEY ONI S3 AHESHOD FANITOSYD JFAVTTHN CTOSOHTY 00 Tes-90-1
Z3Fa6 56 9% HEd¥d “SHOLDIHNOD 0400 ‘SHICTIANT AT4dns 401440 0JHOE HEINd 007 BG5=00-T
LL9T BLLY (RAYMINITIEA) INENILYLIS HIOWH S99l TITD {30F) HEIVM-SOHIBAS AETHMIH 00" B5S-90-T
LLST FL ST (ZIENIMITIEd) INEWILWIS HIEWH SOERD IIID {206} 5dN2 FLII0I-MNOTHHY 00" 865-90-1
SL9T BETH CZOE IMIWILYIS A¥¥OHdEa SOE¥D TITD ¥4 IITIOL ‘STEM0L ¥3d¥s - 021800 00" BSS-90-T
GLOT FLTE SZoZ INEWILYIS A9¥0Edad SOERD LIID FHASYHAR ‘OTH M SHHOHAOYEH-NOTWAY 00" B65-90-1
9L8T SLUFT SZOE LHIWMALYIS AdWOdEE2 SO¥YD IIID i0F — 9II¥M OHIdd 00°BGS-90-T
9CFas 00 SF STITIF-TANYA IO0 ‘THD ‘S0 LIJS0H ALINOMHOD ISAMHINOH SITIZ-TENYd I0d “TE2 ‘s 00 975-90-T
GL3T GLTREF {REYNINITIEA) IMSMELYIS HOWWW  SE2IAHES IWIDNAWHMIE HY1d ZLINS ¥¥1S0D 00°295-90-T
GLET SL BT {REYNIWNITIEG] IHEMEIRLIS HIEWH  SEJIAYIES TWIJNYNIZ HYTI {322} H54 dIHSHEANEH TY¥OHHY 00 9¥S-90-T
TLOT 6L AEF LHEHILYIS AU¥QdgE3 SEIIAMES TYIDHVHIA HYTI 3LINS 9¥IS0d 00 9FS-90-T
TZF3E GZ I6T SZOE/EE/T-ET/T SESHE4XT T¥SET “3td THMITS TIINY GZOZSEZST-ETST SASHEINE THIET 00" #FS-90-T
1ZF85 05 LFT'T CEOT/BI/E-9E/Z SIDINES TWOET ‘0td THHITS TIONY STOTSATSE-2ESE SEIIAEIS TUIET 00 FPFS=-20-T
TSFaE LETEL CEZOZ/ZESE-EE/T FAOYWSN EIIA0D OTEALIN L3Z9I0 ISNOHTEYY Z/2E/E-CE/C 29¥SN ¥IAI0D IFISLIN 00t 0Fs-90-1T
SSESS 2g°0¢ FZOIZOF-TTEL 9BTS £FF0 006L FOWISOd OMI ‘WSO F2HYHIA IHIIAYOD FE0E0F-32% L5804 00 8ES-20-T
SLIT 00°S6E {AEYHIMITIES) INIHELYLS HOWUWM  SEJIAGES TYIDHWNIE N¥TT NIATEHY-WHYXI-LSHI LHWSSY dodd TI 00" LES-90-T
8997 £5°1IT fZ-0ZST 2T FINOY E SETI 00-955300 HIIWM HITURZ dEWT 40 FOWTIIA SE/0Z/E-02/1 Z€ 14 2 GETT d3L¥M 00" FES-20-T
6T ZT SBE T E€ IM M SGTT QOOETSLERD ALIOIMLOETH HOSTAE HITYEMHOWHOD LZ/Z-6Z/7 000ETSL6F0 ALIDIHIOTIE 00" #EG-20-T
HOISIATO SH0SSEISSY g0 1dag
aund HMOL T¥EINAS [ pung

4 Yoayuy AUTLOURF uoT3dIaossg SoTOAUT Iopuan I853J SUTT IJIDTOAUT

nTse rzbeg

aI%d

LIONY J4990d
ATIYILYYd dWY dIWd
ATZTTEHINOL

QEZOE/TIESED — GEZOZ/TI0/£0 S3ILWA HOY HMIIHD AXE

dIHSHMOL YWIH @04

LE04dEY MOTILOFIIELSTI T2 d2I0AMT

IBQUNN TS

dTysumol BTE 4]

AHLWD 13238

Wa BZ:TO SZOALZ/Z0/FD0



LOES 00-0e HOTI0D ILIOK STTYS/SHOIS EWWH L2TdLS "ONI ZIA-IH dO0T100 ILIOW HOLSRD S3TY¥sS-4d 00" LLG-F0-E
L0785 00" SE HOTOD ILTON STIWS,SHILS FIMWEM IZTLLS "OHMI ZIA-IH HOIS THYH ZIFHLE-97T 00" LLS-FO-E
90786 0 0T0’'t {0T) HoHINY ‘{0T) 1504 U¥4STIEL 0T3IWdL E¥1S HOIH [0T) ¥OHINY '{0T) LSOE ¥¥dSTIZL 00" LLS-FO-E
{971 TL3E CEOT IMIWILYIS A¥¥NEEEZ SQ¥¥D ILID SOMITIN0D ‘ddId ond 9T-SOEYHEN 007 LLS=FO-E
9LEBE I8°EIT INAWAIYLS FEY0HTId §06T# 3E0IAYES IIOEHD LO4Id THOH MI¥LS ‘I35 HSMWE 'EXE ‘FHZ-0M 00" LLS-FO-E
9LESR 9£°9T LHNAHILYLS ALY0H9Id 8062% 3E0IAMES ITAEYD LOJIT THOH OFT ATWD 'HI%d LIOHIRE MIYIS-0d 00" LLS—FO-E
FITRE LEGT FAWL DITE/o0T ATEYD FEIALINE-ETL MW 30 “ALd-SI¥¥d OLOY ¥d¥H Z4Y¥L 03T2,/907 FIE¥D REILIVE-ETL 00 " 635-F0-E
0TS EE 06" F¥BI LEELINE IW TEI I¥ §9-IW - TL 11D AWILEYE TT¥ FIVISUIINI AEILIYE LW TAI I¥ S%-IR - TL 00 625-F0—E
STFEE BEFGL SYELTII TANd "HIV¥ ‘TIO - HOLWAWIET “ONI ‘SAILOWOLOY ATIIEY O ILTLJ T34 "8IV “II0 - d0LYAYIXKI 00" L35-F0-E
STEES FELE EALTIA I/% OHY TIC - ¥34dIHD "OHI "SALLCHOLOY ATIIEE,.O HALTIA I/% OHY TIC - ¥34dIHD 00" L3S-FO-E
STPES 6E 0T HIZTTITAYLSID - HdddIHD "2HI "SAILOWOLOY ATITIL, O HAZITIAYLISLIO - E3d4dIHD 00" L95-FO-€
STPES Z9°LT {Z) ¥31TIa TIC-XOE LOH “JHI "IAILCHOLIOY ATIISY.O 1Z) 931113 TIC-X0H LOH 00" L35S-FO-E
SITER GSUET (S) IS0H TINI-XOE LOH "ORI "EAILCHOLOY ATIIEE,O (S) ES0H TANI-XOE IOH 00" L95-F0-E
SIYER G B0Z QRE/TINI IR/ TIO-5893ITII-LWIE08 " JHRI "SAIICHOIOW ATIIEE,.O OAH/TAN3/ dI%/1I0-SdEL1I4~L¥0d08 007 L2S-FO-E
STYES 5%2°CF HILTIL EIY¥-IWIEA08 “OHI "EAILOWHCIOY ATIIEHE.O HALTII YI¥-I¥I309 00" L85-F0-E
SIPER §5°23 SHILTIZ TINd ¥ TIC-M20EI IZ¥I0F ORI “EATILOACIOY ATIIEE,D SHILTIA Td0d 2 TI0-HIo0HL LIEo0d 00" L95-FO-E
80F%BA FLOTOT'T SHAT LIASII0SM SEIANITLD FIOHW MOI4 2 OHI SEIIAYMAS JITOT4AIRH IISII0/M SHEANITAD ETO9HY MOTd ¢ 00" L35-FO-E
EOFBA BF'T FEYRINITEES -ININALYLE HOWOYW-80RT# 3E2IAYIS 1I034D LOJ3T THOH YD Z) WEIEM QITIILSIC 00" L35-FO-E
E0FBA ZE" 95 03dd¥dm HAIHTEd LTIE TS5-SL - IWELNIA ATdd0S 7 LHEMAINDSE dIM0E0 dM WAIMTEd ITIE 155-5L - JWEIHEA 00" L25-FO~E
FEEBA F0°ZE ISd00SE A¥M-£ WT/T FATEA TIVE-dILIAC ANFAWOD INIAIIODT MMOEE 05F A¥M-L oZ/T 3AT¥A TI¥E-93IL30 00" L95-F0-E
CRERR SE"ESF 1IN EMITYHAQ ‘@TEY¥0 SSTIMIVIS - HIdSTHD I¥4H0D IHIRITNDE EEQNXITY 220" 'ITSWD SSAINIVLS — ¥dddIHD 00" L25-FO0-E
SLST ETZIT SZ07 LHENELYLS AYW¥OdEdS SOE¥D ILID Y HICOL'HIZ/ IS} HICOL-HSOOTINDON 00" L25-F0O-E
ERERS 61 29F HEWWIYL F90TH-90EGT ¥IACLSND "IMEHAINDE ¥EMOd HNOIOHITIY HAAWIEL 3992H £ ks IH 00" #25-F0~E
S0Fae DEEROE GOLZI] EOLYIEIA HIOML-LL § £TI  "OdI ‘SIJ000Hd NOSEITMIH 0OLZD0 HOLYEETA YO041-LL 3 ETL 00 E95-FO-E
LLoT LB BTS (REYRIMNITIES] IHNIFRILYLS HIHWH S50¥¥0 ILID /SANYIS MO¥L/dIWC-LHOIZWA dOguwH 00" 295-F0-E
LisT &8 60T IREYHINITTES ] IHEHEIYLE HOEYH S0¥¥] ILID SEADTS HIALWI FIEXSOa5I0-HOZYHY 00" Z35-F0-E
LLoT 89" ROG (TEFHIAITAEE] LHNAFMELIYLS HIEWH S09%¥D ILID SIHOITHSYTA-LIZTd ¥ Wd¥3 S.HNIYIE 00 EZ35-F0~E
Z1F35 DZ LY 0T) Wb/E STIYES TEILS AHM00d BT I0SS300Y SLEHIHCD TIAILION (0T) ok £ SEMYLS TAZLS ANODE .FE 00" Z25-F0-€
30F88 ZE"BFT AO¥NIMITIEA-LHEWILYLS HIEYH-B062# $32IAES LIQ34D L0430 ZIWOH ZAZT/SHIITE/SESLIAD LI0E,/STIZNIA 00" Z%5-F0-E
30REE D& 0% FHNHNIMITEES-LHERELYIS HIEWH~B06ZH# iI2IAEES LIQTdD 10420 EWMOH {2) INFWID J0LS JII¥M 2ITOYddAiH 00" Z25-F0-E
TEEES g€ (9) SHINILSWI DSIW IIY¥ HOIYONE ZANT 19} SEINEISYE 2S5IH 00" Z35-F0-E
16E85 96 € {21) SHINELSEI DSIN 2% HOTUNZ SAWT (ZT} SHIANILSWI ISIM 00 THG-F0-E
16E85 FT 1 ZTX0T HEE/EQT8 ATOd dE¥L 2I¥ HOIHNE ZHNT ZIXOT HWHEE/INTE RICd 9L 00" Z35-F0-E
7831 SE"9FF 18 NYWIHLOTAIN SM ZZZCTLZAEBT XALIDIHIDITE ROSIQd HLTYWAMMOWWOD —FZ/LT/ET ZEETLEGRET ATIOIMIZAETH 00 FES-FO-E
P3aT 12°L% IS0ZSE-02/T OHOE S09EZ Q0-TE2900# HIIWM HOTHNZ E¥Y¥T J0 FOYTTIIA JOZSZ-0Z/T 39T OHOZ S02£7 SIIWM 00 FES-FO-E
LIRES 00 EZTE JHOE JA0SSEYd JI2N0FE o7 FIWIdTE  CIHI TIWOINVHOEW HNYWEIHS IMOZ FYNSSTEd aIONAEd 2 FoTIdEd 00" 0ES-F0-E
1I7E6 Z0°6BE HEHSINOHNILNT FEIA @1 0T IMdIND3E E¥Id TYHOILYMdELNI JIHSINDOMNILIXE F¥I3 9T 01 00 0ES=F0-£
FOTER 00" 006°Z SHELLOD .9 TIVLISHI TOMI HIRTYH SY3LIAT .9 TI¥ISHI 00 0Z5-F0-%
ROISIAIG FOHYHELRIYA FO 3d3q
0L ZIZ’E HOISIAIO EFAILWLLISIMIWGY T0 2d2g Icd TePlog
59T OE“E£EZ 50T HYL-MOILAIH0SE0NS ATHIMOW WSn IAETd L2EHNOD HOZTHEA SZ0EZ H¥O-ROTIL4I¥ISEAS ATHIMCH 00°S95-T0-£
LLAT 6 LT (FEYHIWITEE) IMIWNIIYLS HIGWH 50992 ILID HELYM IFTLLOS-02I500 00" BSS-TO0-€
9T 12°6L SE0T LMAWIIWLS REYOHEEd SO¥¥Y ILID ONITAL'43IVM "Sd0D 'FHII00-02ISCD 00" BSS-TO-%
SL9T 9L E¥ STO0T ILMARNIIYLS FEWOEdEd S04d%> ILID av¥ons "YILNILIIME-NOTTEY 00" BSS-T0-%
9L9T1 06°0% SZOT IMAWNIIWLS REYOEEEd FOEED TLID SI2MOL ¥dd¥E CQIOAILTOH-NOZHHNY 00" BSS-T0-£
2LEBG B8 T6 ININILYLS AIY0E9TT S067# 3EOIAEIS LIQEED L0430 FHMOH 1Bh BL¥W J00TI MIWIE SHE 00°BSS-TO-£
29T 66" BT SE0E LMAWILYLS RE¥W0EEzd 209Ys ILID HAAHIE . E-NOEWHY 00 LES-TO-E
TGST QLTELT STAO0TSE~-TE/T BOLETEOBROOTTLLB#LIOY LEFIA0D SES0E/E-TE/T  EMOHL S LANGILHI 00 EES-TO-E
0LST eI FTT SESST/Z-9T/T TOO00-LE0ZLG9R9 ANOHAATEL SEATILIN HMOZIEIN CC/STSE-9T/T EMOHETTAL Q0" EES-TO-E
HOISIATO SATIWELSININGY T0 3d=ag
ONOE O¥0d T¥EENED £ pund
& HoeuD Junoury uotidTIosag SOTOAUT Jopuaf, 352 JUTT 22ToAuUT Isqumy T
LIONW J9%0d
aI¥d ATIWIIEYd dNY JdI¥d
JIZITHHGNOL drysumel 213 :d9J
SE0ZSTESED — SE0Z/TI0/ED0 SELWD MOE M2EHD 4¥F AHI®WD Iesn
0L/l 1abeg dIHSHMOL W13 404 LH0d3d MOIINGIYMLISId 719 FITOANI

Wd BZ:TO0 S202/20/F0



LLGT 66°EZ {AS¥NIMITING ! INIAIIVIE HOUYH SOdgYs ILID 29%d 2D¥EEYS-021S00 00" 0Zs-00-6
BP2T 08" L WOINZdd HOEYH Z2HYHOSHI WHYHO 30 TY¥ALON Q20%/30NTAOSHI 3IDT I8WIHOTOA 00" FIS-00-%
FGEEA CRTAF FHOTAZEd HIYWH i-STIONITILI A0 TRIHID YLTEQ SLIAENEE HLTYIAH QD &0S-00-5
2%GT 0T FED WOIFZYd HOGWH ITIIHS I0TE ANY §S0d2 20714 SITIENEE HITYIH nu.mum|Eth
g 3dsg
JH0A FIHENIINIVH ¥d¥d § Pund

0T 181 '8¢ QHOd a¥0d IHINYHEId § PuUnd 103 1210l

QL TBT'8T an 3dag Iod 1ezon
Z0Fas 00" 0EF SZ0Z HEI-9HIYNIENIONT TYHINID ;ELV¥IDOSSY HOLTIWYH LI¥MED OHIYIIHIONT WY¥E90dd a¥90cd SZ0Z 00" 009-00-F
TOF86 05 00L‘E MOISEd ATE00dd d¥0¥ SZ0Z FEINIDOSSY HOITIFYH ITYMED MSISED MTdo0dd avod SZo2 00" 009-00-%
ET1F85 L5 SED'E (BT OFT'6F) IT¥S-L-2d4%5 4T0E COMI 'LIWS MOLEOH [T OFT'6%) IT¥S-1-ZIWS WINd 00 2BS-00-F
ET1FAs GG GLEF {97 092°'00T) LTYS-I-EJ¥5 HIng TOMI CLTIWS S0LHE0H 19T 092 °00T) LT¥S-I-FA¥S MINd 00 9BS-00-F
LeT ZhTLE GZ0Z IHMIHMILYLS AU¥NEedd SOd¥D ILID LEINONEISHI g-H-NOZYNY 00°985-00-%
ETN TF LF SZ0Z INFAZIYLS AEWNESdd SOEYD ILID OEI¥0N0WES,LEEHMELESNT 9-H-HOTYREY 00" %BS-00-F
SG3T T 080T [ SIHYT LELS TTIR Q00LZ804L6 ALIDIHLOETIZ ROSIOH HLITYAMMOWMOD —-FZ/EZ/2T 000LZ400L6 ALIDIHLOITH 00" FBS-00-F
LL3T DT RSE [AMYNIHITIEG ! IMIAILELS HIOHWH SEEYY ILID SHYHL HOILS-13TTd ¥ WEYd §,MIVIE 00" ZeS-00-F
ZORES O EBE'T CE0Z SE3-INTHIAHIOHT TVdINTD 3FIFIOOSSY MOLTIHWH LIYMED CEOZ dEZ-OHIYITHIONE TY¥EINTD o0 ZRS-00-F
TOPES 067 L0T FOWMITAD Hd¥d F9OTHY JTIVIJI0SSY MOLTIMYH LIWMES AOYHIVED Hd¥d FSOTHE 007 EBS-00-F
Z0P 86 00 G604 Z€ ¥A SFDIAEIAS FSHITINIOOSSY MOLTIHYH LTHEMESD 22 di SE2IAYIS FSH 00 ZRS-00-F
AEEHRE ZET96Z GZ0ZA3 800 JINSHIGHAW TYANNY MME0 JHSEILWM H3IAIL SIHIVTA S32d 0213 SAN0 JIHSHIAWEM TY¥OMEY MMEJ 00" Z285-00-F
LLaT 98" FET [(AE¥MIMITEEd) IMENILWLS HIWUWH S09EYD ILI2 SETEILIVE NEH AQZ LTYMEC-HNOZWHY 00" 295-00-F
30%B6 FELF IHYHIRITISd-INIHEINIS HOUWH-306C8 3T0IAEES LIOTED Lod3d JHOH [Z) MEZ-AIWTE MYSAMUWE 00°T95=-00=-F
3L91 86°6T GEOT IMIHALYLS AdWOEdEd SQYYD IIID SEIL SIT TYLEN-HOZYHY 00" 295-00-F
2L9T FELLT SEOT IMIWILYLS REWONEEd S0¥¥Y ILID WINDEY SMITAIEIY ? HIDAKO-HNOTHHY 00 295-00-F
SLEBR 86°F LINIAHILYLS AE¥0d93d §06ZF 3TIIAYES IIQTED Lod3d dAHOH LIS HSNHEE W¥0d 00" E95-00-F
3LEBB 86756 IHIHILYWES ALY0HTII §06TF JEDIAMEAS LICEED LOd3d FHOH INT¥d O¥Td SSOTD 0dd o0 2as-00-F
2LERA LB 25 INFAILYLS AEY0EEII 8067# JEIIAYES IT0TED L0430 FMOH ITTOE'LES HEOWE 'SHILAVOY STYWII 00 g29s-00-F
SLEBA SHF2 JHARIALYLS REWOEEEd 80624 JEJILAYES LIGHEY LO4d3d IWOH [G) STIACHS MOHS Q0 295-00-F
SEEBA GETLFT'T FHITOSYD QBC¥ETHO dTOOCTEY JHI 3 AdESKHOD ANITOSYS CRAYITHL QTOSOdEY 00" T9S-00-F
BIFAE 00" 0%E YIOHA4SE-INIAHISHAGHITY OHIHIOTD YEJIHIAS HIOHYEE HAONISSH-IHEHISHOEWIEE SHIHLCTD 00 STS-00-F
BREAR o0 0se MOGCAZAH-IHIHIASHOFHTI TS SHIRLOTD MO0d3d TAYHOIW  MOOdICH-IHINISINTGWITd DHIHILOTD 00" 515-00-F
LEEBA 00 0%E HOLTHIS—-INTHISENTRTITE QHIELOTY HOLTYA LIZ¥9  HOLTYCE-LHEMESHOEHIET SMIHLOTD 00" STS-00-F
BFST 02 TE HOTHIEd HIEWH FOHNYE0SHEI WHYWO 30 TY0LNA Q30 AINTENSHI FATT LIYIEOTON Q0" f1S-00-F
TLO9T e 6TE STOEZSAT/E0 IMEWEWd WS4 2SWL I JIHCLSND 25WL AAO/H INIAWAYd W53 JSWL 00" 0TS=00-F
LFST ZZ2 6RT1E GZOZ/6/E ILHIWAYWL ¥53 25%L FIWD YAHGISND DSYL L/O/H INIHAYd ¥S3 JSYL 00 0TE-00-F
BCEds BETRIL WOIWTEd HOWYHW I-SI0HITII 20 TY¥INZd ¥1713d SIIIANAT HITYEH 00 BOS=-00-F
9F2T LS a0Z 0T HOTHTEd HIWYW ITITHS 30Td Q0¥ SS0d2 3nTd SLIJINTE HITHEH 00" 60S-00-F
00 3d=g
IHAT O¥0d ININYME3E Fopung

ET"TBL'6T AM0A dWod TWYHNES £ pund Xod Telol

EF 896791 HOTISIALO FONYMAIMIYW F0 3d2g 303 12300
TOTES 0s°LOE HOILYAYESE0 ISHOD WO9dd ¥ $Z0Z 3ALWIDOSSY NOLTIMYH LT¥ME9 ROIIYANISSC LSHOD Wo¥E 0d FZO0Z 00" 009-F0-£
9L9T ¥FEES SE0Z INIHILIYLS RE¥NEEdd SOU¥D ILID 0025 ITWHASY L9E-00 J9%Wd LSEMIIR 00 0BS-FO-£
9THES 0F 589 {99°£) HAN-XIW JT00 OHI RYTO0 2 ANANG (29°E) HWAO-XKIW QTO2 00" LLE-F0-E
209 EE 81°8T LEYAIRITINd~INIRELYLS HOUWH-006 24 IH0INGES LIOEdD 10450 FHOH SHOOH-S/$H43 MIALIS-L504 0¥ 00" LLE-F0-E
B0FED FE 28 LEVHIRITINd-INIAEINLS HIUWH-80524# 340IA9ES LIATdD L0420 FWOH § MIEDS XAH .§/4d05 MTEDS ¥EH & 00" LLG~FD=E
80¥BE 9T TET1 JHYHINITIdd - ININEIWLE HOEWH-80&ZH sADINEES LIQTED 10430 EHOH (Z) 89332 Ld Z§ L4ATT 9X9 00" LLS-FO-E
HOISTAIC FOMVHALKIYA F0 3d3Q
N0 aWod TYEINED £ pund
§ HoSUD UG uotidraosag 20TOAUT Iopuan IS8 SUTT 22TOoAUT Iy TS

LIANY TE%0a
AI¥d ATIYVILYYd aHY dIvé

JFZTTINEOC0 drysumol T3 :9C
SCZOZ/TESED - SE0Z/TO/ED SILVWI HMNY HMIIHD dX3 AHLYD X280
0T/  :=beg AIHSHMOL WIZ 804 Lg0oddd MOIINEIYLISIO TS EDIOAMI STOZ/TO/F0

Hd 8Z:10



00800 'TL

annd ZORYMILHIYA IHELINID 9 pung 103 TR10f

00" 009-00-9
00" EZS-00-9
00" EZ5-00-9
G0 TES-00-9
00" B0S-00-9
00" BOS—00-9
00" BOS-00-9
00" BOS-00-9
00" B0S—-00-9

0o 3dag

QHOZ FJONTHILMINH AEILEWMED 9 pung

00800 °1T on 3dag 103 Te30l
LLEER 00 GE6°F 105T) SHINETH TATID TROZ dYFdM (0ST) SEEVEWE IATID
CERED 0o 3LE FATAIN 5 YOOAITYA-SAODWId T I0WTE FEHNCHE TYHOIIWMESINI ENIEIN ? WAOAITYE-53IN0WId 2
1EFES 00 SLB I0EZEYE "L IEYHIIN - SNIHZAO SAWHD II0dY¥ VWIS AMILIWED TYHNOISSEICHEd "C TIVHOIW - OHINTdC EaAWED ITndy¥
THEED [ TeBali 1=} A INSSIZH-IAS ONIMILIAT FHILINID HI FHMILYIVA-L500YL HELEL F2INEIS SHIWILLIT AHILAWID NI
FOEER 0o 00s G¢id ¥0E OHELILS OWYOH AUEILIWED HYATTIOS TI0dYD SZERA 904 AHE4ILS a4¥0d AdELdHdo
£2LB0 00 00s CZAd W02 AQRELILS OQd¥Cd REHLIMED OATYIYE YEHAO0LEIEMHD G224 404 OHIATILS JU¥0d AYIZINED
C9EBb 30 00s S¢id ¥M0& OHELILS OU¥0H REILINED WI¥MSTIEY 9000 GZEI 90 JHNIdILS ou¥0od AdITINED
LEERG 007 00g IEEWNEOYIdTE £T0Z-ONFATIS AEILIEWED WIESTHY 9000 OHEEILS AHSLINID
LGERG Q0 ans LHENAIWIdEE Ze0Z—0NEdILS REdlaHIEd HMIYSTIHY 2n0ad a49¥049 FHELIAWNID

FL*STIE'ST JHEd FIOHWMIALHIWN Ad¥d © PUng 103 Tel0L

FLOSTE'ST 00 adsg 103 Telol
cOF8n CLTZEF ¥ SZ0Z QHA-DHIEIINIONT THEANED SELWIDOSSY HOLTINVE IT¥NID LIYALOEd HOLYdINED
cOFan 05°TE2 M2ISHE LOT DNIMEYd SZ0Z 3EL¥IJOSSY HOLTIWWH JTI¥MAD HNSISE] LOT SMINYYd STOE
LGST B9 "RFET fZT LS MINWH Z S6 ZE2TLLBERF ALIDIWHLIETE NOSIAE HLTYEMHOWMOD 62/ T-FZ,/ LZ/ET ZTETLLBERF "HIDITIR
TEEAs an-nss ONILSEL ALITYOD0 J0OM - 2IMOLSIH YWIFILT ‘SILVIJOSSY 5 OITISHWIA ISEL XIITYND doom - JTH0LSIH ¥I3
C991 2TIS fOEST-0E/T LS HIWW T S6 00-SA2200 HdIWM HOIGNZ JAWT 40 IOVTIIA Z20Z/02/2-02/T 1S NIV¥H T S5 HILWM
FLEBS GO"LZ9'E OGVEAATIS ABHD FZ0Z — SHIWEEd HonNdd dOHS X009 OLOW NILSYD HIATIS AJHD FE0Z — SHIWdTdE ¥I0dl
EGEDR 8666 ASSY HENL FATEO-9QEST HIMOLSOD 'ILMINIINCT dIM0d MHOLOMITIY RT9WESSY S0l TATEH0-S9WWHIEL 033Im
SEFAs B SBT'F SMATEISCHIM LH00d HSER HOY¥TE  S100d0dd SIY90d8 TYHOIIWR SHEITHISANIM IHA0D HSIAW HIWIE
LLOT FO"9E TREYHIMNITIEE ] LHEMIIYLES HIEWH SQ¥¥D LLID SEIL 412 TYLIN-MOZTHY
9CaT S8 0L IJET WISTEL 2 0 ZZETLZLEASHEDON ~HI2ETH HOSTAE HITYEMRCHRACD -FE/LZ/ET SEZZTLTLZREA RLIDIHLIOAIR
9391 AT 185 fZ=0TST €T HIOAOE T TTTT D0-£L2300 HIIWM HOIYMNZ AT 40 FOWTIIA SZOTAO0TST-0T/T WH¥d XOHE d3IWM
45371 € LFE [ ZZ 14 M TTTT O0COFZLIOFRPH ALIDIMIDETE HOSTIAE HLTYIMNORKCD Z/2-6Z2/T QO0FELIOFF$ ALIDIHLIOETIE
TOFEe 9L "TFE SHEFHOS OHIM W04 SEIL 3ATETD IHTIH0D TRNILSHI SHAEE2S AMIM 904 SIIL FITEYED

00°009-00-5
00’ 002-00-5
00 FLS=00-5
00 BLS-00-5
00" FL5-00-5
007 695-00-5
00" pes-00-2
00" E£95-00-5
00 £95-00-5
00 FES-00-5
00" ¥ES-00-5
00 ¥ES-00-5
00 TE5-00-5

00 3dag

QHOd FONYHELNIVH ddvd 5 pung

# YO8yl  IUNOUN

0L/s rabeg

uoT3dTIos=sg SoToAUT IODUDH OS3( SUTT IDTOoAUL

LIONY Q4908
(Idd ATIVIIMWd JOHY JI¥d
QEEITYHE N0

CZOZ/TIE/EQ — SZTOZ/T0SE0 SALWA NNE HMIBHD 4X3
dTHSHMOIL WIH d048 Id0d3d HOTLON9ISISTd T2 F2I0AMI

ISUnpN TS

drysusol BTZ :H0

AHLYD 13380

Wd BE:T0 SZ0ESZ0/F0



0z 0L%"LA? (Spung ¥ I0d Te105
00800 It INEINIYH I93I3AE0 ¢ pung
FLTGTE'ST FINYHILHIYA ¥H¥d 5§ pung
DT I8T'BE 4 Jd¥Cd LNINYEE:E F pung
ET T8L'GT M3 a¥od TYEENES £ pung
79 LR WMTLSISSY TVdaNdD g pung
BS"9RF'CIZ M0 HMOL T¥EIaNEs T pung
ISTEIO0L pung
4 Yoayo s palekii uoTadranssg S0TOAUT Iopuap, o8] SUTT IOTOAUT ISgunpg 19

LT/0T r20ed

LIONY J9%og
QI%d ATIYILYYd OHN¥ dI¥d
AITITEHENOL

GZOZ/TESEQ - SEZ0EZ/TI0/EQ SILWA MNE ADFIHD d¥3F
dIHSHMOL ¥1d €04 L¥0ddd MOILNEIEISIA T9 FDI0ANT

drysumol =T33 :4d
AHIMD :t38sn
Wd 8Z:T0 SZ0L/Z0/F0



04/02/2025 01:41 PM CASH SUMMARY BY ACCOUNT FOR ELA TOWNSHIF Fage: 1/1

User: CATHY
DB: ELA TOWNSHID FROM 03/01/2025 TO 03/31/2025
FUND: ALL FUNDS

INVESTMENT ACCOUNTS

Beginning Ending
Fund Balance Total Total Balance
Account Description 03/01/2025 Debits Credits 03/31/2025
Fund 1 GENERAL TOWN FUND
100.00 BYLINE-MM/DISBE.#0192/01%0 141,456,.55 278,147.84 321,028.41 97,675,948
101.05 BYLINE #7986-MONEY MARKET 1,228,989.56 4,888.14 250,000.00 983,877.70
101.07 BARR.#0429-MONEY MARKET 1,470Q,767.78 10,136.85 58,055.83 1,475,848.70
104.29 C8 CDARS 4.10% 3/13/25-13WK 499,649.46 0.00 0.00 499,649 46
104.30 CS CDARS 3.90% 4/3/25=13WK 113,005.70 0.00 0.00 113,005.70
GENERAL TOWN FUND 3,453,869.05 293,172.83 576,984.34 3,170,057.54
Fund 2 GENERAL ASSISTANCE FUMD
100.00 BYLINE-MM/DISE.#0192/0190 4,732.63 2;513:73 3,853.77 3,392.59
18105 BYLINE #7986-MONEY MARKET 62,224.924 247.49 2,500.00 59,972.43
GENERAL ASSISTANCE FUND 66,957.57 2,761.22 6,353.77 63,365.02
Fund 3 GENERAL ROAD FUND
100,00 BYLINE-MM/DISB.#0192/0190 257,676.02 57,019,865 27,891.77 286,803.90
101.05 BYLINE #7986-MONEY MARKET 886,487.12 3,525.89 0.00 B90,013.01
GENERAL ROAD FUND 1,144,163.14 60,545, 54 27,891.77 1,176,816.91
Fund 4 PERMANENT ROAD FUND
100.00 BYLINE-MM/DISB.#0182/0190 230,770.65 48,669.22 75,872.07 203,567.80
101.05 BYLINE #7986-MONEY MARKET 1,217,875.25 4,843.14 0.00 1,222,518.39
101.06 %/3 BANK-BOND ACCT #0773 102,092.71 5,200.00 2,450.00 104,842.71
101.07 BARR, #0429=MONEY MARKET 271,536.77 1,901.09 963.04 272,474.82
PERMANENT ROAD FUND 1,822,075.38 60,613,45 79,285.11 1,803,403.72
Fund 5 PARK MAINTENANCE FUND
100.00 BYLINE-MM/DISE.#0192/0190 59,854.42 3,550.861 19,076.84 44,328.18
191 .05 BYLINE #7986-MONEY MARKET 426,788.09 1,697.49 0.00 428,485.58
101,08 CORNERSTONE MM #6332 138,397.10 380,30 0.00 138,777.40
EARK MAINTENANCE FUND §25,039.61 5,628.40 19,076.84 611,591.17
Fungd & CEMETERY MAINTENANCE FUND
100.00 BYLINE-MM/DISB.$#0192/0190 820,20 18,157.38 11,629.04 7,348.52
101.05 BYLINE #79B6-MONEY MARKET 235,685,985 937.42 10,000.00 226,623.37
CEMETERY MAINTENANCE FUND 236,506.15 19,094.80 21,629.06 233,971.89

TOTAL - ALL FUNDS 7,348,610.90 441,816.24 731,220.89 7,059,206.25



04/03/2025 03:18 PM REVENUE AND EXFENDITURE REPORT FOR ELA TOWNSHIF Page: 1/9

g;?‘érihgg;NﬁHIE PERIOD ENDING 03/31/2025

ACTIVITY FOR TD BALANCE 1024-25 AVAILABLE

MONTH 03/31/2025 03/31/2025 ORIGINAL BALANCE
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION INCREASE (DECREASE) NORMAL (ABNORMAL) BUDGET NORMAL (ABHORMAL)
Fund 1 = GENERAL TOWN FUND
Revenues
Dept 00
1-00-400.00 PROPERTY TAX 0.00 1,780,858.17 1,784,294.00 3,435.83
1-00=402.00 PERS PROP REPLACEMENT TAX 2,115.03 37,787.93 50,000.00 12,212.07
1-00-404.00 INTEREST INCOME 10,379.26 169,053.67 40,000.00 (129,053.67)
1=00=407.00 PROJ'D BEGINNING BALANCE 0,00 0,00 3,163,752.00 3,163,752.00
1-00-410.00 MISCELLANEOUS INCOME 0.00 12,730.65 100.00 (12,630.65)
1=00=410.01 COMMUNITY ROOM FEES 0.00 0.00 Q.00 0.00
Total Dept 00 12,494.29 2,000,430.42 5,038,146.00 3,037,715.58
Dept 03 - HEALTH AND WELLWESS
1-03-410.00 MISCELLANEQUS TINCOME 0.00 19.00 0.00 (19.00)
Total Dept 03 = HEALTH AND WELLNESS 0.00 19.00 Q.00 (19.00)
Dept 05 - COMMUNITY CENTER
1-05-406.00 GRANTS 0.00 2,500.00 5,000,00 2,300.00
1-05=409.00 DONATIONS 100.00 4,575.00 2,000.00 (2,575.00)
1-05-410.00 MISCELLANEQUS THCOME 0.00 300.00 0.00 (300.00)
1=05=410.01 HOMEWORK CLUB RECOVERIES 330.00 61,325.00 66,290.00 1,965.00
1-05-410.02 TEEN CLUB RECOVERIES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
1-05=410_03 SHOOTING STARS RECOVERIES 0.00 15, 585,00 7¢,100.00 3,515.00
1-05-410.04 WINTER EREAK RECOVERIES 0.00 13,420.00 14,700.00 1,280.00
1=05=410.05 SPRING BREAK RECOVERIES 4,380.00 5,130.00 6,000.00 870,00
1-05-410.06 KIDS DAY OFF RECOVERIES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
1=05=410.07 SAFE SITTER RECOVERIES Q.00 1,080.00 960.00 (100.00)
1-05-410.08 SAFE AT HOME RECOVERIES 0.00 0.00 480.00 480.00
1-05-411.01 SENIOR PROGRAM RECOVERIES 11, 51550 111,947.00 95,000.00 (16,947.00)
1-05-411.02 LONG DISTANCE TRIPS RECOVERIES 0.00 64,013.36 55,000.00 (9,013,36)
1-05-411.03 MEAL RECOVERIES 1,137.50 9,176.21 12,000.00 2,823.73
1-05=411.04 NON-RESIDENT FEES 310.00 2,750.00 1,000.00 (1,750.00)
Total Dept 05 - COMMUNITY CENTER 17,773.00 351,78B1.63 337,530.00 (14,251.63)
Dept 06 - ASSESS50RS DIVISION
1-06-410.00 MISCELLANEQUS TIHCOME 0.00 528.98 0.00 (528.98)
Total Dept 06 = ASSESSORS DIVISION 0.00 528,98 0.00 (528.98)
Dept 07 = TRANSPORTATION DIVISION
1-07-410.00 MISCELLANEQUS INCOME 25.00 1,056.94 0.00 (1,056.94
1-07=-410.01 DIAL-A-RIDE RECOVERIES 623.00 6,428.62 7,000.00 571.38
1-07-410.02 SUBSCRIPTION RECOVERIES 280.00 5,103.00 5,000.00 {103.00})
1-07=410.03 5.W. LAKE RECOVERIES 420,00 9,975.00 9,000.00 (975.400)
Total Dept 07 - TRANSPORTATION DIVISION 1,348.00 22,563.56 21,000.00 (1,563.56)
Dept 08 - PARKS DIVISION
1=08=404_00 INTEREST IMCOME 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00
1-08-410.00 MISCELLANEOUS INCOME 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
1=08=410.01 KNIGGE PARK-STUDENT PARKING LOT REV 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
1-08-410.02 YOUTH SPORTS-FARK REV 0.00 e} 0.00 0.00
Total Dept 08 - PARKS DIVISION 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Dept 09 - CEMETERY DIVISION
1-09-404.,00 INTEREST INCOME 0.00 0,00 0.00 0,00
1=-08=409.00 DOWATIONS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
1-09-410.00 MISCELLAMEOUS INCOME 0,00 0,00 0.00 0.00
1-098=410.01 FAIRFIELD CEMETERY REVENUE 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
1-09-410,02 LAKE ZURICH CEMETERY REVEWNUE 0,00 0,00 0.00 0,00
Total Dept 09 - CEMETERY DIVISTON 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
TOTAL REVENUES 31,615,29 2,375,323.59 5,396,876.00 3,021,352.41
Expenditures
pept 01 - ADMINISTRATIVE DIVISIOHN
1-01-500,00 SALARIES 15; 3g3. 822 199,196.07 220,000.00 20,8B03.93

1-01-509.00 HEALTH BENEFITS 3,089.25 33,935.63 40,000,00 6,064.37



04/03/2025 03:18 PM REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REFORT FOR ELA TOWNSHIP Page: 2/9

g;?r;LiAzg;NSHIE FERIOD EMDING 03/31/2025

ACTIVITY FOR YT BALANCE 1024-25 AVAILABLE

MONTH 03/31/2025 03/31/2025 ORIGINAL BALANCE
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION INCREASE (DECREASE) KORMAL (ABNORMAL) BUDGET ~ NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
Fund 1 = GENERAL TOWN FUND
Expenditures
1-01=510.00 HEA 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
1=-01-511.00 SOCIAL SECURITY TAX 1,147.07 14,894.36 18,000.00 3,105.64
1-01=512.00 IMRF 531.59 G,15%.086 8,000.00 1,840.94
1-01-513.00 UNEMPLOYMENT COMPENSATION 0.00 958,11 1,500.00 541.89
1-01=514_00 VOLUNTARY LIFE INSURANCE/AD&D 11.89 24.35 0.00 (24 .35)
1-01-520.00 BUILDING MAINTENANCE 155.14 10,076.38 14,000.00 3,923.62
1-01=528.00 INSURANCE (4,370.83) 27,443.17 35,000.00 7,556.83
1-01-532.00 TELEPHONE/INTERNET B22.52 7,611,21 §,000.00 1,388.79
1=01-534.00 UTILITIES 268.40 4,179.17 7.000.00 2,820.83
1-01-536.00 TRAVEL EXPENSE 238,07 1,141.97 2,000.00 BEH.03
1-01-537.00 EDUCATION g0.00 746.81 2,000,00 1;253.08
1-01-538.00 FOSTAGE 459,98 6,581.64 12,000.00 5,418.36
1=01-540.00 PRINTING 0.00 5,270.10 12,000.00 6,729.80
1-01-544.00 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 13,688,11 38,420.63 50,000.00 11,579.37
1=-01-546.00 DUES/FEES 9492.75 4,201.35 9,000.00 4,798.65
1-01=548.00 PUBLIC MNOTICES #0.50 241.50 750.00 508.50
1-01-549.00 PERS . PROP,REPL.TAX-VILL.REFUND 1,037.22 5,407,851 20,000.00 14,592 .49
1-01=555.00 GRANT FUNDING 0,00 34,000.00 36,000.00 2,000.00
1-01-558.00 QFFICE SUPPLIES 498.27 3,.359.75 5,500.00 2,140,225
1-01=559.00 OFFICE EQUIFMENT 0.00 3,184.98 2,500.00 (EB4.98)
1-01-565.00 INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY 1,943.05 34,161.98 35,000.00 B38.02
1=01=568.00 MISCELLAMEQUS 192.682 1,366.02 5,000.00 3,633.98
1-01-572.00 COMMUNITY EVENTS 0.00 2,363.42 4,000.00 1,636.58
1=01=573.00 COMMUNITY SERVICE PROJECTS 0n.00 a40.749 3,500.00 2,858.21
1-01-585.00 TOWNHALL IMPROVEMENTS 0.00 0,00 20,000.00 20,000.00
1=01=600.00 CAFITAL IMPROVEMENTS 127, 680,00 128,180.00 1,000,000.00 871,820.00
Total Dept 01 - ADMINISTRATIVE DIVISION 163,645.82 573,746,086  1,571,750.00 998,003,94
pept 02 - ELECTEDRD OFFICIALS
1=02=501.00 SUPERVISOR 3,333,335 39,999_96 40,000.00 0.04
1-02-503.00 ASSESSOR 0.00 Q.00 0.00 0.00
1=02=504.00 CLERK 1,250.00 15,000.00 15,000.00 0.00
1-02-505.00 TRUSTEES 1,666,688 20,000.16 20,000.00 [(0.18)
1-02-506.00 TREASURER 8333 909 .96 1,000.00 0.04
1-02-509.00 HEALTH BEMEFITS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
1-02-511.00 SOCIAL SECORITY TAX 484.52 5,814.00 6,000.00 186.00
1-02-536.00 THAVEL EXPENSE Q.00 3.0 3,000.00 2,826.30
1-02-537.00 ERUCATION 347.12 212,12 2,000.00 1,487 .BRB
1-02=546.00 DUES/FEES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Dept 02 - ELECTED OFFICIALS 7,164.98 82,399,930 87,000.00 4,600.10
Dept 03 - HEALTH AND WELLNESS
1=03=500.00 SALARIES lo,623.28 184,354.12 245,000.00 60,645.88
1-03-509.00 HEALTH BENEFITS B,458.28 48,068,994 75,000.00 26,931.06
1=-03=510.00 HRA 0.00 526.57 4,500.00 3,973.43
1-03-511.00 50CIAL SECURITY TAX 1,148.1%9 12,718,90 20,000.00 7,281,10
1=03=512.00 IMRF 525.34 521233 8,000.00 2,787.87
1-03-513.00 UNEMPLOYMENT COMPENSATION Q.00 1,474.59 1,000.00 {474.59)
1=-03=514.00 VOLUNTARY LIFE INSURANCE/AD&LD 14.66 1.38 0.00 (1.38)
1-03-520.00 BUILDING MAINTENAMNCE 110.81 9,131.93 8,500.00 (631.93)
1-03-532.00 TELEPHONE/INTERNET 4B5. 44 5,623.06 6,000,00 476,94
1-03-534.00 UTILITIES 191,72 2,992,583 4,000.00 1,007.47
1=-03=-536.00 TRAVEL EXPENSE 0.00 88.44 2,000.00 1,911.56
1-03-537.00 EDUCATION 0,00 2,839.88 3,000.00 1a0.12
1-03-538.00 POSTAGE 1.38 Li38 100.00 98.62
1-03=540.00 PRINTING 0,00 62e.749 300.00 (326.79)
1-03-546.00 DUES/FEES 24.75 681.85 1,600.00 918.05
1-03-558._00 QFFICE SUPPLIES 130.84 1,176.81 1,500.00 323.19
1-03-559.00 OFFICE EQUIPMENT 0.00 1,448.69 1,000.00 (44B.69)
1-03=-565.00 INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY B9.00 2,362.79 2,B00.00 437.21
1-03-568.00 MISCELLANEQUS 0.00 438.26 1,000.00 561.74
Total Dept 03 = HEALTH AND WELLNESS 27,803 .69 279,669.34 385,300.00 105,630.66
Dept 05 = COMMUNITY CENTER
1-05-500.00 SALARIES 32,946.28 466,478.35 510,000.00 43,521.65
1=05=509.00 HEALTH BEMNEFITS 4,591 .80 41,211.38 45,000.00 3,78BB.6l
1-05-510.00 HEA 0,00 502,09 4,500.00 3,997.81
1=05=511.00 S0CTIAL SECURITY TAX 2,444 .80 34,975.76 42,000.00 7.,024.24
1-05-512,00 IMRF 1,051 ,56 11,979.01 15,000.00 3,020,499
1=-05=513.00 UMEMPLOYMENT COMPENSATION 0.00 4,572.28 6,000.00 1,427.72
1-05-514.00 VOLUNTARY LIFE INSURANCE/AD&D 1.41 0.61 0.00 (0.61)

1=05=520.00 BUILDING MAINTENANCE 1,279.67 13,652.58 20,000.00 6,347.42



04/03/2025 03:18 PM REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR ELA TOWNSHIE Fage:

User: CATHY

DB: ELA TOWNSHIE PERIOD ENDING 03/31/2025

/9

ACTIVITY FOR T BALANCE 102425 AVAILABLE

MONTH 03/31/2025 0373112015 ORIGINAL BALANCE
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION INCREASE (DECREASE) NORMAL (ABNORMAL) BUDGET NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
Fund 1 - GENERAL TOWH FUND
Expenditures
1-05=524.00 HUTRITION 2,438.80 9,576.16 15,000.00 5,423 .84
1-05-525.00 LUNCH & LEARN PRESENTATIONS 575.00 5,315.00 7,500.00 2,185,00
1=05=532.00 TELEPHONE/INTERNET Bd5,51 9,616.41 9,000.00 (616.41)
1-05-534.,00 UTILITIES 1,155.81 13,526.12 14,000.00 473,88
1=05-536.00 TRAVEL EXPENSE 0.00 554.493 500.00 (54.83)
1-05-537.00 EDUCATION 14.99 618.77 4,000.00 3,381.23
1=05=-538.00 POSTAGE 0.69 7,589 64 11,000.00 3,410.386
1-05=540.00 PRINTING 2,;013.15 14,962 .84 18,000.00 3,037.18
1-05-546.00 DUES/FEES 203.14 4,923.65 4,000.00 (223.65)
1-05=547.00 PROGRAMS 12,514.26 88,196,62 BO,000.00 (B,196.62)
1-05-550.00 LONG DISTANCE TRIPS 0.00 18,218.67 30,000.00 11,781.33
1-05=551.00 PROGRAM SUBERLIES 7,585,986 17,821.33 18,000.00 178.87
1-05-553.00 SPECTIAL EVENTS 0.00 378819 3,000.00 (799.19)
1-05=558.00 OFFICE SUPPLIES 468,42 1,933.37 2,000.00 66,63
1-05-559.00 QFFICE EQUIPMENT 499 _89 1,307.59 2,000.00 692 .41
1=05=561.00 FUEL/OQIL 0.00 17862571 2,500.00 737,29
1-05-563.00 BUILDING EQUIPMENT 652.74 3,207.09 6,000.00 2,792.91
1-05=565.00 INFORMATION TECHHOLOGY 1,232.00 4,709.32 4,000.00 (708.32)
1-05-568.00 MISCELLANEQUS 0.00 277.16 2,000.00 1,722.84
1=05=585_00 GRANT PBROJECTS 0.00 29,890.00 30,000.00 110,00
Total Dept 05 — COMMUNITY CENTER 72,515.98 811,178.64 89053,000.00 83,821.36
Dept 06 - ASSESSORS DIVISION
1=-06=-500.00 SALARIES 22,4946 283,694.54 430,000.00 146,305 .46
1-06=509.00 HEALTH BEMEFITS 2,748.72 29,558.88 45,000.00 15,441.12
1-06-510.00 HRA 0.00 45313 6,000.00 5,546.87
1-06-511.00 SOCIAL SECURITY TAX 1,688.72 21,299.03 36,000.00 14,700,97
1-06-512.00 IMRF 626.63 6,528.35 15,000.00 B,471.65
1-06-513.00 UNEMPLOYMENT COMBPENSATION Q.00 25410 L3 2,000.00 (215.13)
1-06-514.00 VOLUNTARY LIFE TNSURANCE/AD&D (76.02) (227.386) 0.00 227.36
1=-06=520.00 BUILDING MAINTENANCE 177,30 11,350,687 &,000.00 (5,350.87)
1-06-532.00 TELEPHONE/INTERNET 620.44 6,922.40 6,000.00 (922.40)
1-06=534.00 UOTILITIES 306.75 1,768.81 7,000.00 2,231.19
1-06-536.00 TRAVEL EXFENSE 0.00 1,360.93 3,500.00 2,139.07
1=06=537.00 EDUCATION 395,00 1,095.00 6,500.00 5,405, 00
1-06-538.,00 POSTAGE 30.36 64.78 100,00 35,22
1-06-540.00 PRINTING 2237 B40.19 1,500.00 659.81
1-06-544.00 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 1,338.735 B2,493.76 10,000.00 (72,493.76)
1-06-546.00 DUES/FEES 949.33 5,792.79 9,000.00 3,207.21
1-06=556.00 OFFICE SUPPLIES 218.48 1,537,441 2,500.00 962,59
1-06-559.00 QFFICE EQUIPMENT 0.00 10-75 5,000.00 4,988 25
1-06=561.00 FUEL/OQIL 115.27 2,730,773 5,000.00 2,269.27
1-06-565.00 INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY 66.16 17,441.94 24,500.00 7,058.06
1-06=568.00 MISCELLAMECQUS .00 0.00 500.00 500.00
1-06-569.00 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 0.00 1,194.96 B,000.00 6,805.04
Total Dept 06 - ASSESSORS DIVISION 31,724.02 481,127.02 629,100.00 147,972.98
Dept 07 = TRANSPORTATION DIVISION
1-07-500.00 SALARIES 8,550.56 101,604.16 98,000.00 (3,604.186)
1=07=509.00 HEALTH BENEFITS 699, 68 T.,874_48 9,000.00 1,325.54
1-07-510.00 HRA 0.00 75.82 1,650.00 1,574.48
1=07=511.00 SOCTIAL SECURITY TAX 646,18 7,6877.36 5,000.00 1,322 .64
1-07-512.00 IMRF 295.85 3,201.73 3,500.00 298,27
1=07=513.00 UNEMPLOYMENT COMPENSATION 0.00 B30.35 800.00 (30.35)
1-07-514.00 VOLUNTARY LIFE INSURANCE/AD&D (4.84) 3.64 0.00 (3.64)
1=07=515.00 UNIFORMS/TESTING 0.00 183.00 600.00 417.00
1-07-528.00 INSURANCE (288.84) 1,700.16 4,000.00 2,299,.84
1=07=532.00 TELEFPHONE 81.62 1,099.44 2,500,00 1,400.56
1-07-544.00 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 0.00 234.30 1,000.00 765.70
1=07=558.00 QFFICE SUPPLIES 0.00 12:72 250,00 237.28
1-07-561.00 FUEL/OIL 701.60 16,913.60 20,000.00 3,086.40
1=-07=562.00 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 1,880.50 7.78B6.286 10,000,00 P e S
Total Dept 07 = TRANSPORTATION DIVISION 12,572.31 148,996.70 180,300.00 11,303.30
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 315,426.80 2,377,117.86 3,738,450.00 1,361,332.34
Fund 1 = GENERAL TOWH FUND:
TOTAL REVENUES 31,615.29 2,375,323.59  5,396,676.00 3,021,352.41
TOTAL EXPEMDITURES 315,426.80 2,377,117.66 3,738,450.00 1,361,332.34




04/03/2025 03:18 PM REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REFORT FOR ELA TOWNSHIP Page: a/9
User: CATHY
iz g e S PERIGD ENDING 03/31/2025
ACTIVITY FOR YTD BALANCE 2024-15 AVAILABLE

MONTH 03/31/2025 033112025 ORIGINAL BALANCE
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION INCREASE (DECREASE) NORMAL (ABNORMAL) BUDGET NORHAL (ABNORMAL)
Fund 1 - GENERAL TOWN FUND
NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES (2B3,811.51) (1,794.07) 1,658,226.00 1,660,020.07



04/03/2025 03:18 PM REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR ELA TOWNSHIP Page: 5/3
User: CATHY i L
DE: ELA TOWNSHIP PERIOD ENDING 03/31/2025
ACTIVITY FOR YTD BALANCE 2024-25 AVAILABLE

MONTH 03/31/2025 0373172025 ORIGINAL BALANCE
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION INCREASE (DECREASE) ~ NORMAL (ABNORMAL) BUDGET ~ NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
Fund 2 - GENERAL ASSISTANCE FUND
Revenues
Dept 00
2=00-400.00 PROFPERTY TAX 0.00 20,006.88 20,022.00 15.12
2-00=404.00 INTEREST INCOME 261.22 3,042.74 500.00 (2,542.74)
2-00-407.00 PROJ'D BEGINNING BALANCE 0.00 0.00 88,120,00 B8,120.00
2=00-410.00 MISCELLAMNEOUS INCOME 0.00 2.09 0.00 (2.09)
Total Dept 00 261.22 23,051.71 108,642.00 85,590.29
TOTAL REVENUES 26122 23,051.71 108,642.00 85,590.29
Expenditures
Dept 00
2=00-500.00 SALARIES 2,692.76 34,749.17 35,000.00 250.83
2-00=511.00 SOCIAL SECURITY TAX 170.21 2,224.60 2,300.00 75.40
2=00-512.00 IMRF 93.16 1,0%2._86 1,000.00 {92.86)
2-00-513.00 UNEMPLOYMENT COMPENSATIOHN 0.00 159.68 200.00 40.32
2=-00-537.00 ERUCATION 0.00 1&5.00 500.00 335.00
2-00=565,00 INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY 0.00 1,125.00 2,000,00 875,00
2-00-701.00 EMERGENCY ASSISTANCE B97 .64 8,290.32 45,000.00 36,7089._68
2=00=702.00 GENERAL ASSISTANCE 0.00 0,00 20,000.00 20,000.00
Total Dept 00 388377 47,806.63 106,000.00 58,193.37
TOTAL EXPENDRITURES 3,853.77 47,806.63 106,000.00 58,193.37
Fund 2 = GENERAL ASSISTANCE FUND:
TOTAL REVENUES 261.22 23,051.71 108, 642.00 B5,590.2%
TQTAL EXPENDITURES 3,853.77 47,B06.63 106,000.00 58,193.37
NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES (3,592.55) (24,754.92) 2,642,00 27,396.92



04/03/2025 03:18 EM REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REFORT FOR ELA TOWNSHIF Page: 6/9
User: CATHY
0B: CLA TOWNSHIE PERIOD ENDING 03/31/2025
ACTIVITY FOR YTD BALANCE 1024-25 AVAILABLE

HONTH 03/31/2025 03/31/2025 ORIGINAL BALANCE
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION INCREASE (DECREASE) NORMAL {ABNORMAL) BUDGET NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
Fund 3 = GENERAL ROAD FUND
Revenues
Dept 00
3-00-400.00 PROPERTY TAX 0.00 268,627.44 267,626.00 (1,001,44)
3=00=402.00 PERS FROP REPLACEMENT TAX 0.00 0.00 0.00 Q.00
3-00-404.00 INTEREST INCOME 4,273.12 44,249_96 15,000.00 {29,249,.96)
3=00-407.00 PROJ'D BEGINNING BALANCE 0.00 0,00 1,081,636.00 1,081,636.00
3-00-410.00 MISCELLANEOUS INCOME 0.uo0 l6,694.25 5,000,00 {11,694.25)
3=00-410.01 HWY,ENT.INCOME/BUS REPAIRS 32.98 561.23 0.00 (561.23)
3-00-410.02 HWY.ENT.INCOME/VILL.DEER PARK 44,329.90 178,611.38 175,100.00 (3,511.38)
3=00-410.03 HWY.ENT.INCOME/VILL.LONG GROVE 1,885.59 BH,425.76 51,500.00 {36,925.76)
3-00=410.04 HWY.ENT.INCOME/VILL., NORTH BARRINGTON 714.00 60,633.62 20,600.00 (40,033,62)
3=-00-410.05 HWY.ENT.INCOME/VILL.KILDEER 0.00 63,887.31 46,350.00 {17,537.31)
3-00-418.00 TRANSFERS TN 0.00 0.00 0,00 0,00
Total Dept 00 51,235.59 721,690,985 1,672,812.00 951,121.05%
TOTAL REVENUES 51,235.5% 721,690.85 1,672,812.00 851,121.05
Expenditures
Dept 01 - ADMINISTRATIVE DIVISION
3=01=500.00 SALARIES 2,895.87 37,821.60 44,000,00 6,078.40
3-01-509.00 HEALTH BENEFITS 2,005,40 22,007.93 26,500.00 4,482 27
3=01-510.00 HRA 0.00 182.52 4,500,00 4,317.48
3-01-511.00 SOCIAL SECURITY TAxX 19293 Ly W B 3,500.00 978.23
3=01-512.00 IMRF 100.20 I . 2,000.00 B0G,39
3-01=513.00 UMEMELOYMENT COMPENSATION 0,00 319.36 750.00 430.64
3-01-528.00 INSURANCE (4,014.33) 23,654.67 32,000.00 8,345.33
3-01-532.00 TELEPHONE/INTERNET 2B7.45 7,414.61 8,500.00 1,0B85.39
3-01-536.00 TRAVEL EXPENSE 0.00 0.00 3,000.00 3,000.00
3-01=537.00 EDUCATION 28.99 765.78 3,000.00 2,234.22
3-01-540.,00 PRINTING 0.00 0.00 500.00 500.00
3=01=5%44 .00 PROFESSTONAL SERVICES 0,00 1,742_50 1,000.00 (742.50)
3-01-546.00 DUES/FEES 0.00 1,024.20 2,000.00 975,80
3=01=548.00 BPUBLIC NOTICES 0.00 0.00 500,00 500.00
3-01-558,00 OFFICE SUPPLIES 293,08 ?,193.70 2,500.00 306.30
3=01-559.00 QFFICE EQUIFPMENT 0.00 79.18 3,500.00 3,420.82
3-01-565.00 INFORMATION TECHHOLOGY 223.30 #;300.60 9,000.00 699,40
Total Dept 01 - ADMINISTRATIVE DIVISION 2,013.39 109,321.83 146,750.00 37,428.17
Dept 04 - MAINTENANCE DRIVISION
3-04=520.00 BUILDING MAINTENANCE 6,312,022 13,936.09 50,000.00 36,063.91
3=-04-533.00 ENGINEERING SERVICES 0.00 1,430.00 3,000,00 1,570.00
3-04-534.00 OTILITIES 504,56 7,894.58 8,500.00 605.42
3-04-535.00 RENTALS 0.00 0.00 2,000.,00 2,000.00
3-04=562_00 OPERATING SUFPPLIES 1,530.47 2,184.98 4,000.00 1,815, 02
3-04-563.00 VEHICLE/HEAVY EQUIPMENT 2,092.30 30 50,000.00 47,907.70
3-04=564.00 SMALL TOOQLS 466.19 80 4,000.00 1,748.20
3-04-567.00 EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE 2,385.49 0¢ 35,000.,00 12,241.94
3=04=565.00 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 200.87 87 45,000.00 4,258.13
3-04-575.00 GARBAGE SERVICE 0.00 00 500.00 500.00
3=04=577.00 VILLAGE MATERIALS 2. 235,59 2. 93 40,000.00 11,697.07
3-04-580.00 PAVING 533.44 44 5,000.00 4,466.56
3=04=598.00 CONTINGENCIES 0.00 ] 10,000.00 10,000.00
3-04-600.00 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS 307.50 405,062,244 675,000.00 269,937,776
Total Dept 04 - MAINTENANCE DRIVISION 16,568.43 527,188.29 §932,000.00 404,811.71
TOTAL EXFENDITURES 18,581.82 636,510,12 1,078,750.00 442,239.88
Fund 3 - GENERAL ROAD FUND:
TOTAL REVENUES 51,235.5% 721,690.085 1,672,812.00 951,121.08
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 18,581.82 636,510.12 1,078,750.00 442,239.88
HET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES 32,653.77 B5,180.83 594,062,00 508,881.17



04/03/2025 03:18 PM REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR ELA TOWNSHIP Faga: 7/9

User: CATHY
Dh: BLA TOWNSHIP PERIOD ENDING 03/31/2025

ACTIVITY FOR YTD BALANCE 2024-25 AVAILABLE

HONTH 03/31/2025 03/31/2025 ORIGINAL BALANCE
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION INCREASE (DECREASE)  NORMAL (ABNORMAL) BUDGET NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
Fund 4 - PERMANENT ROAD FUND
Revenues
bept 00
4=-00=400.00 PROPERTY TAX 0.00 1,296,170.69 1,300,025.00 3,854.31
4-00-404.00 INTEREST INCOME 6,450.41 68, 620,40 4,000.00 (64,620.40)
4=00=407.00 PROJ'D BEGINNING BALANCE 0.00 0.00 1,350,162.00 1,350,162.00
4-00-410,00 MISCELLANEOUS INCOME 48,000,00 106,376.98 0.00 (L0€,376.98)
4=00=410.01 MET FOMD 0.00 14,491.48 45,000.00 30,508.52
4-00-410.02 ROAD BONDS 300,00 6,850.00 500.00 (6,350.00)
Total Dept 00 54,750.41 1,492,509.55 2,699,687,00 1,207,177.45
TOTAL REVENUES 54,750.41 1,492,508,55 2,699,6B87.00 1,207,177.45
Expenditures
Dept 00
4-00-500.00 SALARIES 44,964.23 581,065.85% 650,000.00 68,934.15
4-00-509.00 HEALTH BENEFITS 9,561.82 108,093.22 130,000.00 21,906.78
4-00=510.00 HRA 0,00 981.10 15,000.00 14,018_90
4-00-511.00 SOCIAL SECURITY TAX 3,276.39 43,044.06 48,000,00 4,955.94
4-00=512.00 IMRF 1,533;:73 18,203,22 20,000.00 1,796.78
4-00-513.00 UNEMPLOYMENT COMPENSATION 0.00 3,426.01 6,000.,00 2,573.99
4-00=514.00 VOLUNTARY LIFE INSURANCE/AD&D 2,40 1 G 0.00 (1.45)
4-00-515.00 UNIFORMS/TESTING 1,050.00 T 73812 8,000.00 221.88
4=00=535.00 RENTALS 0.00 0.00 500.00 500.00
4-00-561.00 FUEL/OQIL 1;247.39 30,820.39 45,000.00 14,179.61
4=00=562.00 OPERATING SUPBLIES 622,84 7,945 46 B,500.00 554 .54
4-00-563.00 VEHICLE/HEAVY EQUIPMENT 0.00 0.00 10,000.00 10,000.00
4=00=570.00 ROAD SIGNS/JULIE 0.00 B20.00 4,000.00 3,180.00
4-D0-575.00 GARBAGE SERVICE 0.00 0,00 500.00 500.00
4=00-580.00 PAVING 0.00 664 .80 20,000.00 19,235.20
4-00-582.00 STORM WATER 2,945,92 166,756.81 663,600.00 496,843.19
4-00-584.00 STREET LIGHTS 1,080.26 11,4989.20 15,000.00 3,500.80
4-00-586.00 ROAD SALT AND LIQUID DE-ICER 6,456,49 58, 385,60 15%,000.00 16,614.34
4-00-587.00 ROAD SUPPLIES & TREE REMOVAL 0.00 4,700.00 15,000.,00 10,300.00
4=00=539_00 CONTINGENMCIES 0.00 0.00 10,000.00 10,000.00
4-00-600.00 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS 3,130.50 3,130.50 650,000.00 646,869.50
Total Dept 00 15,872.07 1,047,315.85 2,394,100.00 1,346,784.15
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 75,872.07 1,047,315.85 2,394,100.00 1,346,784.15
Fund 4 - PERMANENT ROAD FUND:
TOTAL REVENUES 54,750.41 1,452 ,509.55 2,699,687.00 1,207,177.45%
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 75,872.07 1,047,315.85 2,394,100.00 1,346,784.15

NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES (21,121.66) 445,193.70 305,587.00 (139,606.70)



04/03/2025% 03:18 PM REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR ELA TOWNSHIP Page: 8/9
User: CATHY A
DE: ELA TOWNSHIFP PERIOD ENDING 03/31/202%
ACTIVITY FOR YTD BALANCE 1024-15 AVAILABLE

MOKTH 03/31/2025 03/31/2025 DORIGINAL BALANCE
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION INCREASE {DECREASE) ~ NORMAL {ABNORMAL) BUDGET ~ NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
Fund 5 = PARK MAINTENANCE FUND
Revenues
Dept 00
5=00-400.00 PROPERTY TAX 0.00 525,558,091 515,005.00 (10,553.81)
5-00-404.00 INTEREST INCOME 2,251 .35 23,628.25 500.00 (23,129.25)
5=-00-407.00 PROJ'D BEGINNING BALANCE 0.00 0.00 3168,972.00 368,972.00
5-00=410.00 MISCELLANEOUS INCOME 0.00 364 .60 2,500.00 2,135,.40
5=00-410.01 KNIGGE PARK = STUDENT PARKING LOT REV 0,00 15,750.00 15,000.00 (750.00)
5-00=410.02 ¥OUTH S5PORTS — PARK REV 0.00 3,250.00 4,500.00 1,250,00
5-00-418.00 TRANSFERS IN .00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Dept 00 2,251.35 568,552.76 906,477.00 337,924.24
TOTAL REVENUES 2,251,35 568,552.76 506,477.00 337,924.24
Expenditures
pept 00
5-00-500.00 SALARIES 3,459,080 53,659.96 85,000.00 (8,659.86)
5=00-509.00 HEALTH BENEFITS 595.80 6,860.49 9,000.00 2,139.51
5-00-510.00 HRA 0.00 (570.00) 1,500.00 2,070.00
5=00-511.00 SOCTIAL SECURITY TAX 264 .13 6,849,42 8,000.00 1,150.58
5-00=512.00 IMRF 132,13 1,548.13 2,600.00 1,051.87
5=-00-513.00 UNEMPLOYMENT COMPENSATION 0.00 430.10 1,500.00 1,069.90
5-00-514.00 VOLUNTARY LIFE INSURANCE/AD&D Lot (0.12) 0.00 0.12
5-00-520.00 BUILDING MAINTEMANCE 23.99 1;,665.19 10,000.00 B,334.81
5-00=521.00 PARK MAINTEMANCE 341.76 35,281.99 53,000.00 17,718.01
5-00-534.00 UTILITIES 429,133 3,4957. 01 6,000.00 2,042.99
5=00=544.00 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 0.00 402 .00 3,000.00 2,598.00
5-00-555.00 SCHOLARSHIPS/KNIGGE PARKING MAINTENANCE 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
5=00=561.00 FUEL/OIL 0.00 4,238.21 7,000.00 2,760.79
5-00-562.00 LANDSCAFING SUPPLIES 0,00 1,623.49 20,000.00 18,376.51
4=00-563.00 PARK EQUIPMENT q,222.02 14,433.38 25,000.00 10,566.62
5-00-564.00 SMALL TOOLS 99,98 2,186.92 2,000.00 (186.92)
5=00-567.00 EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE 0.00 1,347 .99 0.00 (1,347.99)
5-00-568.00 MISCELLANEOUS 0,00 511.08 1,000.00 488.91
5=00-569.00 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 250.00 375.38 0.00 (375.38)
5-00=574.00 ELA HISTORIC-PROJECTS/MAINT 155,94 8. 75109 40,000.00 30,248.25
5-00-596.00 MOSQUITO ABATEMENT PLAN 0.00 36,000.00 40,000,00 4,000.00
5=00=600.00 CAPITAL IMFROVEMENTS 5,024.25 105,475.50 258,800.00 153,324_50
Total Dept 00 15,688.79 326,028.88 573,400.00 247,371.12
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 15,699.79 326,028 .88 573,400.00 247,371.12
Fund 5 = PARK MAINTENANCE FUND:
TOTAL REVENUES 2,251.35 568,552.76 906,477.00 337,924.24
TQTAL EXPEMDITURES 15,699.75 326,028.88 573,400.00 247,371.1z2
HET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES (13,448.44) 242,523 .88 333,077.00 90,553.1z2



04/03/2025 03:18 FM REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR ELA TOWNSHIP Fage: 9/9
User: CATHY
DR: ELA TOWNSHIE PERIOD ENDING 03/31/2025
ACTIVITY FOR YTD BALARCE 1024-25 AVAILABLE

HONTH 03/31/2025 03/31/2025 ORIGINAL BALANCE
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION INCREASE (DECREASE)  NORMAL (ABNORMAL) BUDGET ~ NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
Fund & - CEMETERY MAINTENANCE FUOMD
Revenues
pept 00
6-00-400.00 BPROFERTY TAX 0.00 9,984.52 10,011.00 16.48
6=00-404.00 INTEREST INCOME 939,80 9,065, 91 500.00 (8,565.91)
6-00=407.00 BPROJ'D BEGINMING BALANCE 0.00 0.00 235,274.00 235,274.00
6-00-409.00 DONATIONS 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00
6-00=410.00 MISCELLAMNEQUS THCOME 0.00 0.85 0.00 10.85)
6=00-410.01 FAIRFIELD CEMETERY REVENUE 0,00 0.00 2,000.00 2,000.00
6=00=-410.02 LAKE ZURICH CEMETERY REVENUE 0.00 12,650.00 10,000.00 (2,650.00)
Total Dept 00 939,80 31,711 .28 257,785.00 226,073.72
TOTAL REVENUES 939.80 31,711.28 257,785.00 226,073.72
Expenditures
Dept 00
6=00=-500.00 SALARIES 576.92 7,498,896 10,000.00 2,500.04
6-00-508.00 CEMETERY BOARD 1,500.00 1,500.00 1,500.00 0.00
6=00-508.00 HEALTH BEWEFITS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
6-00-510.00 HREA 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
6=00-511.00 SQCTAL SECURITY TAX 44.14 591.58 400.00 (191.58)
6-00-512.00 IMRE 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
6-00-513.00 UNEMPLOYMENT COMPENSATION 0.00 176.25 200.00 23.75
6-00=521_00 CEMETERY MAINTENANCE 0.00 3,184.97 15,000.00 11,815.03
6-00-522.00 BURIAL EXPENSES 975.00 9,275.00 8,000.00 (1,275.00)
6=00=523.00 CREM SCATTER GARDEN 378.00 1,411.00 5,000.00 3,589.00
5-00-532.00 TELEPHONE/INTERNET 0.00 10.48 250.00 239.52
B=00=536.00 TRAVEL EXPENSE 0.00 0.00 200.00 200.00
6-00-537.00 EDUCATION 0.00 0.00 200.00 200,00
6=00=-544.00 PROFESSIQOWAL SERVICES 0.00 8428.75 2,000.00 1,171.25
6-00-564.00 SMALL TOOLS Q.00 0,00 2,000.00 2,000,00
6=00-565.00 INFOQRMATION TECHNOLOGY 0.00 3,489.40 6,000.00 2,510.60
6-00-568,00 MISCELLANEQUS 0,00 50,63 3,000.00 2,949.37
6=00=-600.00 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS 0.00 4,9885.00 100,000.00 85,005.00
Total DRept 00 3,474.06 33,013.02 153,750.00 120,736.98
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 3,474.06 33,013.02 153,750.00 120,736.98
Fund 6 - CEMETERY MAINTENANCE FUND:
TQTAL REVENUES 939 B0 31,711.28 257,785.00 226,073.72
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 3,474.06 33,013.02 153,750.00 120,736.98
HNET OF REVEWUES & EXPENDITURES (2,534.286) (1,301.74) 104,035.00 105,336.74
TOTAL REVENUES - ALL FUNDS 141,053 .66 5,212,835.84 11,042,079%.00 5,B829,239.16
TOTAL EXPENDITURES = ALL FUNDS 432,908,231 4,467,792.16  8,044,450.00 3,576,657.84
MET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES (291,854.65) 745,047.68 2,997,629.00 2,252,581.32



Payroll Check Register Report For Ela Township
For Check Dates 03/01/2025to 03/31/2025

Check
Name Net
AXA EQUITABLE-EQUIVEST 556.82
EFTPS 34,805.52
ILL DEPT OF REVENUE 6,506.66
ILLINOIS MUNICIPAL 13,683.72
WISCONSIN DEPT OF REVENUE 470.54
EMPLOYEE PAYROLL 110,455.51

Total Payroll 166,586.77






r.
Elas
TOWNSHIP

Serving the people since 1850

Date: April 4, 2025

To: Township Supervisor and Board of Trustees
From: Penny Herr, Assessor

Subject: Board Report - March 2025

The office staff have been busy entering the new 2025 parcels, improvements and property characteristics that
have been changed from 2024. The new assessments for 2025 are due to the Chief County Assessor by June 15,
2025.

The county office sent out renewal letters to those who need to renew their exemptions for 2025, The senior
freeze needs to be renewed every year because of the income change. They can bring in their income tax papers
into the office and we will be happy to file the necessary forms for them.

The other exemptions that may be needing attention would be for the veterans and the disabled persons.
Updated award letters and/or physicians” statement for 2025 would be needed for the update.



>
Ela{i: -+
TOWNSHIP

Serving the people since 1850

To: Township Supervisor and Board of Trustees
From: Betsy Innocent, LSW, Health and Wellness

Subject: Board Report — March 2025

Clients and Groups:

In the month of March, the Health & Wellness department received a total of 16 referrals. Current referral trends are
assistance with rent and utilities, domestic violence, and housing challenges. The Lending Closet helped 56 families with
medical equipment. Our closet is currently full; however, we encourage those looking to donate to give us a call. Our
successful Care Giver Support Group runs the last Tuesday of each month from 3-4:30pm at Ela Town Hall. Residents are
encouraged to reach out to Betsy Innocenti, LSW for more information.

Personnel:
The team is maintaining referrals without getting overwhelmed.

Community Events:

On hold until Director Marx returns.
Goals:

Our Health & Wellness department is committed to delivering client-centered care by actively seeking feedback from
residents to improve the quality and responsiveness of our services. In the coming year, we will prioritize capacity
building by providing our team with advanced training opportunities to stay current with evidence-based practices and
emerging trends in mental health. Additionally, we aim to expand our wellness initiatives to address the holistic needs of
our community, introducing programs like mindfulness workshops, stress management seminars, and family support
groups. These efforts will ensure we are meeting the diverse needs of residents while fostering a culture of continuous
learning and innovation. Together, we strive to create a healthier, more resilient community.



>
Ela{i: il
TOWNSHIP

Serving the people since 1850

To:
From:

Subject:

Township Supervisor and Board of Trustees
Mike DePouw, Highway Superintendent

Board Report — March 2025

Highway Department Update:

¢ Both the pickleball and tennis courts were open on April 1. We ordered one more 34" section of windscreen for
the tennis couns to replace the older windscreen piece that is weather worn. We also ordered approx. 400° of

windscreen for the North parking lot at the Community Center.

e The Highway Department is still in the process of finding a part-time seasonal worker. We had one candidate that
we planned on hiring, but unfortunately, they rejected the job. So now we are back to square one. Hopefully we
can find someone quickly because it is not going to be too much longer that the grass is going to need to be cut.

e Ourroad resurfacing design has been completed. At this moment we are waiting for Long Grove’s and Kildeer’s
approval from the state since they are using MFT funds for their program. We are still anticipating that it will be

going out for bid in early summer with completion in the fall.

Income from the Villages:

(6]

Q

Labor hours performed throughout Ela Township — 132 work hours preformed

Q

Total income for March from Village Contracts $12,692.04

Village of Deer Park — 12 tickets preformed
= Labor charges $2,201.00

Material charges $0

Equipment charges $720.00

Totaling $2,921.00

Village of Kildeer — 14 work tickets preformed
* Labor charges $3,053.50
= Material charges $368.29
= Equipment charges $768.75
= Totaling $4,190.54

Village of Long Grove — 11 work tickets preformed
= Labor charges $2,635.00
* Material charges $341.00
=  Equipment charges $1,200.00
= Totaling $4,176.00

Village of North Barrington — 7 work ticket preformed
= Labor charges $868.00
*  Material charges $248.50
* Equipment charges $288.00
* Totaling $1,404.50

Assessor — 0 work tickets equaling 0 hours
1



o CcC 000 C0C0oOO0

Buses — 1 work ticket equaling 3 hours

Cemetery — 4 work tickets equaling 7.5 hours

Community Center — 6 work tickets equaling 17 hours

Health & Wellness — 0 work tickets equaling 0 hours

Highway Department (unincorporated) — 18 work tickets equaling 52.5 hours
Historical — 0 work tickets equaling 0 hours

Parks — 7 work tickets equaling 46 hours

Town Hall — 5 work tickets equaling 6 hours



Ela‘E}: n

TOWNSHIP

Serving the people since 1850
Date: April 3,2025
To: Township Supervisor and Board of Trustees
From: Jim Dalbec, Assistant Community Programs Director
Subject: Board Report — March 2025
Programming;

Programming in March was extremely busy. We had a Day Trip to the Lyric Opera in Chicago, which was a huge hit.
There were 46 participants that signed up and despite navigating through some storms on the way back to Lake Zurich,
everyone raved about the outing, Our St. Patrick’s Day event had 101 participants and we were short some staff, so a very
big thank you to Gloria Palmblad, Laurie Wilhoit and Susan Dillon’s extended family for helping us serve food and
drinks that night. We brought in just over $9000 in program revenue for the month, which is about $3000 more than
March 2024. Our Morming Movers Program on Monday, Wednesday and Friday momings continue to be our most
popular fitness program as we have had between 40-60 participants every session. We are happy to be able to continue
offering this program completely free to participants,

Meals:

Lunch revenue came in at about $1000 for the month and that is about $500 more than last year. Our Lunch & Learns,
Lunch & Movies, and Lunch & Reel Talks continue to bring in participants, but we aren’t seeing huge numbers on days
when we just offer lunches. We have also canceled Lunches on Thursdays prior to our Friday Night events since those
require an enormous amount of prep and time to prepare.

Usicomiing Events/P .

April starts off with a bang with a full Day Trip to Milwaukee, a Friday Night Spring Swing event and a Covid Vaceine
Clinic on 3 consecutive Fridays. We also have a brand new Guided Meditation program on Monday and Thursday
mornings that participants can Zoom in and participate in the comfort of their own homes. We end the month with about
30 seniors taking a long-distance trip to Poland. Our Day Trip Specialist and Chef, Jill Barnes, recently left us so Susan has
been in the kitchen prepping, cooking and grocery shopping for our weekly lunches in addition to the larger events. We
are still looking for a Chef to fill that role, as well as someone to plan and lead our Day Trips and another position to enter
registration forms into our database. We are all helping out where we can, but itis definitely a challenge to be short staff
in several areas and spreads us thin for evening events as well as Day Trips. We're hopeful that by separating these
positions, we'll be able to find a more permanent fit.

Thank you again for your continued support,
Jim Dalbec
Assistant Community Programs Director



Elai

TOWNSHIP

Serving the people since 1850
Date: April 4, 2025
To: Township Supervisor, Township Manager, and Board of Trustees
From: Joe Cacciatore, Youth Director
Subject: Youth Board Report — March 2025
Homework Club

Transportation spots for the 2025-2026 school year have filled up. We have a waitlist for Isaac Fox, and the
Spencer Loomis/Seth Paine routes. Three of the Ela Township buses are used to pick up the participants from
Isaac Fox, May Whitney, and Spencer Loomis/Seth Paine. The buses hold 14 participants each.

Spring Break Camp

Spring Break Camp ran the last week of March. The average came out to be around 16 participants per day. We
spoke with parents and participants of this year’s Spring Break program to get an idea of what they were
looking for during Spring Break. We are hoping to get Spring Break Camp registration out earlier next year, to
reach out to more members in the Township that may not know about it.

SafeSitter

We have one more SafeSitter Class on Sunday, April 13, We received enough registrations in February for the
class to run! We currently have 7 signed up for the class and have enough supplies to run with 9 participants.

Summer Camp

Summer Camp is almost here. We are in the middle of planning all the day-to-day activities for the campers.
Summer Camp is 10 weeks long, and we want to make sure that we are bringing new ideas to the table to make
the camp even more exciting. We have field trips planned for every week, weekly camp themes, and a big
weekly activity planned.

Thank you again for your continued support,

Joseph Cacciatore
Youth Director



Ela ™

TOWNSHIP

Serving the people since 1850
Date: April 2025
To; Township Supervisor and Board of Trustees
From: Ted Marciniak, Township Manager
Subject: Board Report — April 2025
SB2504:

At the time of this writing, SB2504 remains in the Executive Committee, with a new deadline of April 11t
While it is promising that there has been little movement, and a new Chief Sponsor (Sen. Harmon) has been
named, the fight against this bill is just beginning.

As previously mentioned, even if SB2504 dies in committee the language of the bill could still be included in
the state’s budget. Therefore, Ela Township will continue to get the word out regarding the potential impact
Township consolidation can have on our residents. We have a CALL TO ACTION, where we are asking all Ela
residents to write a “What My Township Means to Me"” letter. It can be one paragraph, one page, or 10 pages. 1
will be delivering the letters to our state representatives when I attend TOI's Lobby Day in Springfield on
April 29, Please submit your letters to info@elatownship.org no later than 8 AM on Monday, April 28th.

.GOV Domain Change:

Ela Township has acquired the domain: elatownship.gov. Working with our current web hosting service
provider (ProudCity) and our IT firm (DeKind) we have begun transitioning from our current elatownship.org
domain and converting everything over to elatownship.gov. There will be no practical changes as the .org
domain will remain active and redirect people to the .gov domain. This change was made for multiple reasons.
The first is the added securities that come with a .gov domain, and secondly the increase in public trust
inherent in having the .gov domain. Future updates will be provided when the conversion is complete.

Pickleball/Tennis Courts:
The Pickleball and Tennis courts at Knox Park are now open for all to enjoy. Please use our courts in a kind
and courteous matter, and abusive and destructive behavior will not be tolerated. I wish all who use our courts

a fun season.

Township Anniversaries:

Roger Block- Assessor- 17

Ben Gullo- Community Center/Assessor-6
Ken Smith- Transportation-2

Andrew Wise- Youth-3






Line Item Transfers

The following line item transfers are necessary as of 3/31/2025;

Fund

General Town

General Town

General Town

General Town

General Town

General Town

Dept. QOverdrawn # Description
Administrative 1-01-514.00 Voluntary Life Insurance/AD&D
Administrative 1-01-559.00 Office Equipment
Elected Officlals 1-02-505.00 Trustees

Health & Wellness 1-03-513.00 Unemployment Compensation
Health & Wellness 1-03-514.00 Voluntary Life Insurance/AD&D
Health & Wellness 1-03-520.00 Building Maintenance
Health & Wellness 1-03-540.00 Printing
Health & Wellness 1-03-559.00 Office Equipment
Community Center 1-05-514.00 Voluntary Life Insurance/AD&D
Community Center 1-05-532.00 Telephone/Internet
Community Center 1-05-536.00 Travel Expense
Community Center 1-05-546.00 Dues/Fees
Community Center 1-05-547.00 Programs
Community Center 1-05-553.00 Special Events
Community Center 1-05-565.00 Information Technology
Assessor 1-06-513.00 Unemployment Compensation
Assessor 1-06-520.00 Building Maintenance
Assessor 1-06-520.00 Building Maintenance
Assessor 1-06-532.00 Telephone/Intarnet
Assessor 1-06-544.00 Professional Services
Transportation 1-07-500.00 Salaries
Transportation 1-07-513.00 Unemployment Compensation
Transportation 1-07-514.00 Voluntary Life Insurance/AD&D

Page 1 of 2

Transfer 5

From #

25.00

700.00

1.00

475.00

5.00
650.00
350.00

450.00

1.00
625.00
60.00
925.00
8,200.00
800.00

725.00

225.00
4,901.00
450.00
925.00

72,500.00

3,625.00
50.00

5.00

1-01-509.00

1-01-558.00

1-02-511.00

1-03-511.00

1-03-509.00

1-03-534.00

1-03-534.00

1-03-568.00

1-05-513.00

1-05-520.00

1-05-550.00

1-05-537.00

1-05-550.00

1-05-537.00

1-05.537.00

1-06-511.00

1-06-559.00

1-06-568.00

1-06-534.00

1-06-500.00

1-01-500.00

1-07-511.00

1-07-509.00

04/10/2025



General Assistance

General Road

Permanent Road

Parks

Cemetery

Expenditures

Expenditures

Expenditures

Expenditures

Expenditures
Expenditures
Expenditures
Expenditures
Expenditures
Expenditures
Expenditures
Expenditures

Expenditures

Expenditures

Expenditures

2-00-512.00

2-00-512.00

3-01-544.00

4-00-514.00

5-00-500.00

5-00-500.00

5-00-500.00

5-00-500.00

5-00-500.00

5-00-500.00

5-00-564.00

5-00-567.00

5-00-569.00

6-00-511.00

6-00-522.00

IMRF

IMRF

Professional Services

Voluntary Life Insurance/AD&D

Salaries
Salaries
Salaries
Salaries
Salaries
Salaries
Small Tools
Equipment Maintenance

Vehicle Maintenance

Social Security Tax

Burlal Expenses

Page 2 of 2

75.00

25.00

750.00

5.00

2,100.00
2,000.00
1,100.00
1,000.00
1,000.00
1,500.00

200.00
1,350.00

400.00

200,00

1,300.00

2-00-511.00

2-00-5132.00

3-01-559.00

4-00-509.00

5-00-509.00

5-00-510.00

5-00-511.00

5-00-512.00

5-00-513.00

5-00-544.00

5-00-562.00

5-00-563.00

5-00-563.00

6-00-500.00

6-00-523.00

04/10/2025






[d : m GEWALT HAMILTON

ASSOCIATES, INC.

March 25, 2025 CONSULTING ENGINEERS

625 Forest Edge Drive, Vernon Hills, IL 60061
Mr. Mike DePouw TEL 847.478.9700 ® Fax 847.478.9701
nghway supenntendent W\V\\’.ghﬂ-l."l‘lgit‘lt!'El'.‘i.L‘ﬂI‘ﬂ

Ela Township Highway Department
23605 N Echo Lake Road
Lake Zurich, Illinois 60047

Re:  Ela Township 2025 Parking Lot Improvements
1155 East IL-22, Lake Zurich, IL 60047

Dear Mr.DePouw

On March 24, 2025, we received eleven bids ranging from $123,718.00 to $180,751.10 for the above-mentioned
project. The bid tabulation is attached.

The lowest responsible bidder was Patriot Maintenance, Inc. We have worked with Patriot Maintenance, Inc. on
similar projects; they have the appropriate skills and capacity to complete this project within specification and
schedule. We recommend that the Township award a contract for improvements outlined in the base bid to
Patriot Maintenance, Inc. of Mundelein, lllinois, in the amount of $123,718.00.

If you have any questions or require additional information, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Sincerely,
Gewalt Hamilton Associates, Inc.

Darren Monico, P.E.
Senior Project Manager



SEOL/STSE

LE'BIETELE 0o'oDeFELE

PIB asTg ol
005 00005’ 15 00°0055 D00LS 0TS 000055 anim oot [FER0S WolPetild PUE BOo0 TEIL SLZ0IILK Bl
OFE’ 00 LS 00°G00'ES B TS 00FS 1004 ooeseT W B - BUgie elianed U Q)L LO0SS Ab
IS OO005 2% 98 [9Z'65 OFLST 6% 00D00'ES 000O0'ES diM 0T oS ‘UoRETPaei  DDLOOLLS L
= 000005 oooc L1004 oL Z1:5-8 add) UBRng pUB QNG BIROUOD UOGELNWOD  ODEE0SOS 5k
000" 0005% o0TOe§ 00065 1004 oot [BAOWRY 122RS) PUE QD) UXEUKWOD  DOS000FF ¥l
BTN [ 00009 'vES 00085 aACs 009w [Bpads Eroay waned  00LO0OF EL
|oororaes 00958 Ee oorsTTS WOL mor L0 05 0.9 '95naD) saBpng Weydsy MAHOH _ SEEEUROT Zt
_mmdan.pﬁ 05TES ooDo'akg 0CrSETS NOL ok L2} 05N 08511 "BsaneD Jepug weydsy MpHOH [T
DS'BLLS [ DCESTY g 381 ESET (oD o L) siel PUMPS  DEZ00S0 oL
L5615 [ [ oI EEL B (pe0 Gy d) SEUMER STOUWME  GLR00R0F [l
G058 S OOzt oonowg HOL ooroe (H¥H qun} seday aseq spededby  OODOMESE ]
00'09¢ES [T oomeEny ooes QACS eE 85wy J0 UojRmdEdd  DOLODRST i
OTBIE'ES 082S 00oass 00r0sE aAnd Doacs |uswasckiy spelions syeSubby L0000 q
00'006% 000TS 0005 ooy aADs [ FOUBE AU boise  OE9O0DIST 5
00 0Z1% DosEs CODOS'EY Eld o WL sserg ‘Bugpess OLLODDST ¥
00T08LS [ OTSICTS oorsTd aacs ) pdag SfqEUE, 'B38)d B YsWnd losdol  00RR0NLE E
00'ELSS 05E5 e oorss [ o UDREZRGEYS PUNWD Jo) LB [ERRIINAD  ODOLDOLE [}
] 05THE DO [ [INE] [l [ BGRINSUN JO [ES0d8] pUR [EAowRY  DOZEOT0T 1
IEte) RaUd 1NN [ i Hun = L] uoELasag ot WAy
sospaiaps vl =05 aqRgUL 40
IR S IPe

OOIDYY UL uabewey joafoug

L0 TG “op 30aoud WHE)

saanasdig 1o Gunpeg GE0T diysumol Bi3 ooy

dysumoy g3 AU

T Y HO




SZOLISLIE

VISR PLRSUYSIS IS TIR'EPLE LUTZO'PRES S0 oS FLROT'EELS

0O'I0S'ES 00'006' 28 orooTels  [oUoooEls  |sesiss SEALSS 00'00SS 00°0055 0000sS |on°ooss 00005 75
00 LLE% EES QO TIr s S e 008 N [5e0s O0FLY 1§
00005 EFS __ [00DUSELS 055598 = B 96 LLA 55 15 ET0 18 ; 00000 55
00005 5% s OO0 ST £5 B sts 007008 8% 06'88% 00000 75 i O0O0T 15
D0D0sS 006 DOBLE 15 AL 00T0LE 00°15 Da000 15 i 00008 15
DUUEOELS  [055% R S DOTOFLLES |o0EE FErE IS ; O0OTOEIS
0000F PP [O0GELE DOTFES £S5 TER0LS 007002 EFS DO A EEED i (0000 BES
0000BFS (00400 DOOOS'BES  [SLwes D0008 0FS 00Z01S O0O00GYS  |005kS [ora0e wes
L5515 10os BT LIE 1S IT1s I551E 1oos LS51% [voos L5
L55LE 10os §0°95E 5% 3 15515 [T (5515 100§ 5
o0 oers S ORI CE SEess 000ELS R D0ess _m.na o000z 15
O0B0L 5% S DST65E FE B 00/57ES |ovog 00T51 TS 0Tt o008l 5%
[N [ 0% G06'BS 0TS OO ZIA'FS [oorzrs [00's6¥ o5 Jooess 3
D005HS 000LE SEZ0Ls IEH COT5ERS [00°HIS Do0EE 00°Z8 DOTELS
00°000 1§ D0D0IC0LS  |ewCiEs 00990 125 |00 56es 00'005 6F5 00005 15 _E.asiﬂ_u rosss
=S DOEEE ST 08 15 Bl D0'5ERS Ws. B [ 0051 28
R 00Ts 0520 1S 0L TS GOTSYES 0015 =3 |0E'ES CEES
BIOSE IS 000I% OFECH (5 BT O07FES S D06ES DTOEZ S 00°5FE D000 55

EoL ol ey EoL Roid TN mel | souguun [N wtd B LN 1
ey v Sg F suenzy [RrevER doprrRg BeUI eydsy Japeaig

"I 'SEENOSSY UDGILIEE (W)
W% 00:0L

STOTHER

suwopr207 Gujuado pia
sawyl Gujuadg pla
1aqeq Bujuado pia

"INI ‘SILVIIOSSY

NOLTIWYH L1¥M39

VHY)







[e] : m GEWALT HAMILTON

ASSOCIATES, INC.
CONSULTING ENGINEERS

March 28, 2025
625 Forest Edge Drive, Vernon Hills, IL 60061

TeL 847.478.9700 ® Fax 847.478.9701

Mr. Mike DePouw www.gha-engineers.com
Ela Township Highway Superintendent

1155 E. Route 22

Lake Zurich, IL 60047

Re:  Proposal for Engineering Services
Year 23 MS4 Compliance
GHA Proposal No. 2025 WR014C

Dear Mr. DePouw:

Gewalt Hamilton Associates, Inc., (GHA) is pleased to submit our proposal for consulting services
to assist Ela Township with its annual compliance monitoring to satisfy the NationalPollution
Discharge Elimination System (NPDES) MS4 Permit requirements.

l. Scope of Services

The following scope of services and corresponding fee are based on the requirements of
the most current General NPDES Permit for discharges from small municipal separate
storm sewer systems (General Permit No. ILR40), effective March 2016. Accordingly, we
propose the following services:

A.  Annual Report & Tracking

GHA will utilize the tracking information to prepare and submit the required Year 23
(March 1, 2025 - February 28, 2026) annual report to the IEPA by June 1, 2026. GHA
will obtain signatures and coordinate the submittal to the IEPA electronically. The
report will be uploaded to the M54 website, www.gha-engineers.com/ms4, by June
1, 2026.

This task includes tracking the MS4's six {6) minimum control measures (MCM)
which are used to assess and report the effectiveness of the Storm Water
Management Program. Ela Township will provide an MS4 Tracking Summary to GHA
at the end of the permit tracking period.

B.  lllicit Discharge Detection and Elimination (IDDE)

GHA will conduct a dry-weather inspection of priority outfalls for the purpose of
identifying potential illicit discharges. Outfalls will be assessed for maintenance
needs and physical indicators of illicit discharges. Flowing outfalls will be assessed
further for the presence of potential non-stormwater related discharge. The field
results will be summarized in report form and submitted to the Township.

C.  Post Construction Stormwater Management Inspections

GHA will assess approximately 20% of the Township's stormwater management



facilities, including detention and retention basins, rain gardens and bioswales, and
document observed erosion, seeding/re-seeding or slope stabilization needs. GHA
will recommend remedial actions as appropriate. The stormwater management
facilities will be evaluated for feasibility of retrofits. GHA will also add new facilities
to the Township’s inventory prior to performing the inspections.

GHA will inspect approximately 20% of the Township's streambanks for bank
erosion, sediment accumulation, bank vegetation, and water quality. GHA will
identify maintenance needs and recommend remedial actions as appropriate.

D.  Finalize Stormwater Management Plan Preparation (SWMP)

GHA has been tracking and providing comments to the IEPA on the new NPDES
Permit to ensure our client coverage is recognized and to gain insight for future
compliance needs. The new permit has numerous new metrics including creating
inventoary of community owned properties, additional educational requirements,
logging community involvement, etc. With the addition of these metrics and
updated descriptions throughout, a new SWMP will be written and sent to the client
for approval. Upon approval it will be sent to the EPA and updated on our website.
This SWMP will be valid for the next 5 years, thus it is not a repeated yearly
cost.

This item was not charged during the Year 22 permit year as the new permit has not
been released. The same procedure described above will occur once the permit is
released.

E.  Public Education Presentation
GHA will perform one (1) presentation on the MS4 program at a regularly scheduled
Board meeting.

F.  Administrative Overhead

Administrative costs cover report and summary inspection formatting, tracking
finances and assisting with scheduling.

. Compensation for Services

Based upon the scope of services, GHA proposes a lump sum fee breakdown as shown
below. Attached are our 2025 rates for your reference,

M54 Services Cost

A. Annual Report (incl. tracking) $2,000.00
B. lllicit Discharge Detention & Elimination $3,000.00
C. Post-Construction Stormwater Mgmt. Insp. $1,900.00
D. Finalize SWMP $1,100.00
E. Public Education Presentation $850.00
F. Administrative Overhead $600.00
Total Cost $9,450.00

Reimbursable expenses, including items such as photos, postage, messenger services,

March 28, 2025 GHA Proposal No. 2025 WR014C Page 2 of 4




printing, mileage, etc., will be billed to the Client without markup.

All services, including additional services requested and authorized by the Client and any
additional permit documentation or services required for compliance by the lllinois EPA
will be billed in accordance with the hourly rates in effect at the time services are
rendered.

Invoices will be submitted on a monthly basis and will detail services performed.

Additional Services

The following are not included in the scope of services, but can be provided for an
additional fee if requested and authorized by the Client:

1. ILR40 Permit Re-issuance: GHA anticipates that the Illinois EPA may issue their
updated ILR40 MS4 permit during Year 23 as it has been 9 years since last
required. Should the Illinois EPA include new requirements, in addition to those
covered within this proposal during Year 23, GHA will bill the time and materials
required in accordance with the hourly rates in effect at the time services are
rendered.

2. Meetings with public officials or agencies in addition to the annual public
presentation.

Response to agency comments.
4,  Updates to storm atlas.

Additional services required due to changes in Local, State, or Federal NPDES
permit requirements made after acceptance of this proposal.

General Conditions

The delineated services provided by Gewalt Hamilton Associates, Inc., (GHA)
under this Agreement will be performed as reasonably required in
accordance with the generally accepted standards for civil engineering and
surveying services as reflected in the contract for this project at the time
when and the place where the services are performed.

Nothing contained in this Agreement shall create a contractual relationship
with or a cause of action in favor of a third party against either the Client or
GHA. GHA's services under thisAgreement are being performed solely for the
Client's benefit, and no other party or entity shall have any claim against GHA
because of this Agreement or the performance or nonperformance of services
hereunder. In no event shall GHA be liable for any loss of profitor any
consequential damages.

The Client and GHA agree that all disputes between them arising out of or
relating to this Agreement or the Project shall be submitted to nonbinding
mediation in Chicago, Illinoisunless the parties mutually agree otherwise.

This Agreement, including all subparts and Attachment A, which is attached
hereto and incorporated herein as the General Provisions of this

March 28, 2025 GHA Proposal No, 2025.WR014C Page 3 of 4



Agreement, constitute the entire integrated agreement between the parties
which may not be modified without all partiesconsenting thereto in writing.

Should you have any questions or if we can be of additional assistance, please feel
free to contact us. If our proposal is acceptable, please sign and return a copy to
our office, indicating your acceptance of this Agreement in its entirety. We
appreciate the opportunityto continue serving the Township.

Gewalt Hamilton Associates, Inc. Ela Township

Darren T. Manico, P.E. Mike DePouw

Senior Engineer Township Highway Superintendent
Date:
cc Gloria Palmblad, Ela Township

Michael Warner, GHA
Karolina Cho, GHA

Encl; Attachment A
GHA Hourly Rates

March 28, 2025 GHA Proposal No. 2025.WR014C Page 4 of 4



ATTACHMENT A TO GEWALT HAMILTON ASSOCIATES, INC.
PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT

1. Standard of Care. The services provided by Gewalt Hamilton Associates, Inc., (GHA) under this Agreement will be reasonably
performed consistent with the generally accepted standard of care for the Scope of Basic Services called for herein at the time when and the
place where the services are provided. GHA will use reasonable care to comply with applicable codes and laws in effect at the time its services
are provided.

2. Duration of Proposal. The terms of this Agreement are subject to renegotiation if not accepted within 60 calendar days of the date
indicated on this Agreement. Requests for extension beyond 60 calendar days shall be made in writing prior to the expiration date. The fees
and terms of this Agreement shall remain in full force and effect for one year from the date of acceptance of this Agreement, and shall be
subject to revision at that time, or any time thereafter if GHA gives written notice to the other party at least 60 calendar days prior to the
requested date of revision. Inthe event that the parties fail to agree on the new rates or other revisions, either party may terminate this Agreement
as provided for herein.

3. Client Information. Client shall provide GHA will all projeet eriteria and full information for its Seope of Basic Services. GHA may
rely, without liability, on the accuracy and completeness of the information Client provides, including that of its other consultants, contractors
and subcontractors, without independently verifying that information.

4. Payment. Payments are due within 30 calendar days after a statement is rendered. Statements not paid within 60 calendar days of the
end of the calendar month when the statement is rendered will bear interest at the rate of one percent (1.0%) per month until paid. The provision
for the payment of interest shall not be construed as authorization to pay late. Failure of the Client to make payments when due shall, in GHAs
sole discretion, be cause for suspension of services without breach or termination of this agreement. Upon notification by GHA of suspension
of services, Client shall pay in full all outstanding invoices within 7 calendar days. Client’s failure to make such payment to GHA shall constitute
a material breach of the Agreement and shall be cause for termination by GHA. GHA shall be entitled to reimbursement of all costs actually
incurred by GHA in collecting overdue accounts under this Agreement, including, without limitations, attorney’s fees and costs. GHA shall
have no liability for any claims or damages arising from either suspension or termination of this Agreement due to Client’s breach The Client’s
obligation to pay for GHA s services is in no way dependent upon the Client’s ability to obtain financing, rezoning, payment from a third party,
approval of governmental or regulatory agencies or the Client’s completion of the project.

3. Instruments of Service. The Client acknowledges GHA’s plans and specifications, including field data, notes, calculations, and all
documents or electronic data, are instruments of service. GHA shall retain ownership rights over all original documents and instruments of
service. All instruments of service provided by GHA shall be reviewed by Client within 10 calendar days of receipt. Any deficiencies, errors,
or omissions the Client discovers during this period will be reported to GHA and will be corrected as part of GHA's Basic Services. Failure to
provide such notice shall constitute a waiver. The Client shall not reuse or make, or permit to be made, any modifications to the instruments of
service without the prior written authorization of GHA. The Client waives all claims against GHA arising from any reuse or modification of
the instruments of service not authorized by GHA. The Client agrees, to the fullest extent permitted by law, to defend and indemnify and hold
GHA harmless from any liability, damage, or cost, including attorneys® fees, arising from the unauthorized reuse or modification of the
instruments of service by any person or entity. The parties agree that if elements of the Scope of Basic Services identified in this Agreement
are reduced and/or eliminated by Client, then Client waives, releases and holds GHA harmless from all claims and damages arising from those
reduced and/or eliminated services. [f GHA"s Scope of Basic Services does not include construction administration phase services, Client
assumes responsibility for interpretation of the instruments of service and construction observation, and waives all claims against GHA for any
act, omission or event connected thereto. Unless included in GHA’s Scope of Basic Services, GHA shall not be liable for coordination with of
the services of Client’s other design professionals,

6. Electronic Files. The Client acknowledges that differences may exist between the electronic files delivered and the printed instruments
of service. In the event of a conflict between the signed / sealed printed instruments of service prepared by GHA and the electronic files, the
signed / sealed instruments of service shall control. GHAs electronic files shall be prepared in the current software GHA uses and will follow
GHA'’s standard formatting unless the Scope of Basic Services requires otherwise. Client accepts that GHA makes no warranty that its software
will be compatible with other systems or software.

7. Applicable Codes. The Client acknowledges that applicable laws, codes and regulations may be subject to various, and possibly
contradictory, interpretations. Client accepts that GHA does not warrant or guarantee that the Client’s project will comply with interpretations
of applicable laws, codes, and regulations as they may be interpreted to the project. Client agrees that GHA shall not be responsible for added
project costs, delay damages, or schedule changes arising from unreasonable or unexpected interpretations of the laws, codes, or regulations
applied to the project, nor for changes required by the permitting authorities due to changes in the law that became effective after completion
of GHA's instruments of service. Client shall compensate GHA for additional fees required to revise the instruments of service to comply with
such interpretations. Client shall also compensate GHA for additional fees required to revise the instruments of service if Client changes the
project scope after GHA’s completes its instruments of service.

8. Utilities and Soils. When the instruments of service include information pertaining to the location of underground utility facilities or
s0ils, such information represents only the opinion of the engineer as to the possible locations. This information may be obtained from visible
surface evidence, utility company records or soil borings performed by others, and is not represented to be the exact location or nature of these
utilities or soils in the field. Client agrees that GHA may reasonably rely on the accuracy and completeness of information furnished by third
parties respecting utilities, underground conditions and soils without performing any independent verification. Contractor is solely responsible
for utility locations, their markings in the field and their placement on the plans based on information they provided. Client agrees GHA is not
liable for damages resulting from utility conflicts, mistaken utility locates, unfavorable soils, and concealed or unforeseen conditions, including
but not limited to added construction costs and/or project delays. If the Client wishes to obtain the services of a contractor to provide test holes
and exact utility locations, GHA may incorporate that information into the design and reasonably rely upon it. If not included in the Scope of
Basic Services, such work will be compensated as additional services.

Attachment A, July, 2018 Page | of 2



9. Opinion of Probable Construction Costs. GHA’s Scope of Basic Services may include the preparation of an apinion of probable
construction costs. Client acknowledges that GHA has no control over the costs of labor, materials, or equipment, or over the contractor’s
methods of determining prices, or over competitive bidding or market conditions. Opinions of probable costs, shall be made on the basis of
experience and qualifications applied to the project scope contemplated by this Agreement as well as information provided by Client (the
accuracy and completeness of which GHA may rely upon), and represent GHA's reasonable judgment. Client accepts that GHA does not
guarantee or warrant that proposals, bids, or the actual construction costs will not vary from opinions of probable cost prepared for the Client.
GHA shall not be liable for cost differentials between the bid and/or actual costs and GHA's opinion of probable construction costs. Client
agrees it shall employ an independent cost estimator if, based on its sole determination, it wants more certainty respecting construction costs,

10. Contractor’s Work. Client agrees that GHA does not have control or charge of and is not responsible for construction means,
methods, techniques, sequences or procedures, or for site or worker safety measures and programs including enforcement of Federal, State and
local safety requirements, in connection with construction wark performed by the Client or the Client’s construction contractors. GHA is not
responsible for the supervision and coordination of Client’s construction contractors, subcontractors, materialmen, fabricators, erectors,
operators, suppliers, or any of their employees, agents and representatives of such workers, or responsible for any machinery, construction
equipment, or tools used and employed by contractors and subcontractors. GHA has no authority or right to stop the work. GHA may not direct
or instruct the construction work in any regard. In no event shall GHA be liable for the acts or omissions of Client’s construction contractors,
subcontractors, materialmen, fabricators, erectors, operators or suppliers, or any persons or entities performing any of the work, or for failure
of any of them to carry out their work as called for by the Construction Documents. The Client agrees that the Contractor is solely responsible
for jobsite and worker safety and warrants that this intent shall be included in the Client’s agreement with all prime contractors. The Client
agrees that GHA and GHA’s personnel and consultants (if any) shall be defended/indemnified by the Contractor for all claims asserted against
GHA which arise out of the Contractor’s or its subcontractors’ negligence, errors or omissions in the performance of their work, and shall also
be named as an additional insured on the Contractor’s and subcontractors’ general liability insurance policy. Client warrants that this intent
shall be included in the Client’s agreement with all prime contractors. If the responsible prime contractor’s agreement fails to comply with the
Client’s intent, then the Client agrees to assume the duty to defend and indemnify GHA for claims arising out of the Contractor’s or
subcontractors’ negligence, errors or omissions in the performance of their work.

11. Contractor Submittals. Shop drawing and submittal reviews by GHA shall apply only to the items in the submissions that concern
GHA’s scope of Basic Services and only for the purpose of assessing if, upon successful incorporation in the project, they are generally
consistent with the GHA’s Instruments of Service. Client agrees that the Contractor is solely responsible for the submissions and for compliance
with the Instruments of Service. Owner agrees that GHA’s review and action in relation to the submissions does not constitute the provision of
means, methods, techniques, sequencing or procedures of construction or extend to jobsite or worker safety. GHA's consideration of a
component does not constitute acceptance of an assembled item.

12. Hazardous Materials. Client agrees that GHA has no responsibility or liability for any hazardous or toxic materials, contaminants or
pollutants.

13. Record Drawings. If required by the Scope of Basic Services, record drawings will be prepared which may include unverified
information compiled and furnished by others, the accuracy and completeness of which GHA may reasonably rely upon. Client accepts that
GHA shall not verify the information provided to it and agrees GHA will not be responsible for any errors or omissions in the record drawings
due to incorrect or incomplete information furnished by others to GHA.

14. Disputes. Client agrees to limit GHA’s total aggregate liability to the Client for GHA’s alleged acts, errors or omissions to $50,000
ar the amount of GHA’s paid fees for its services on the project, whichever is greater. GHA’s liability to Client shall be limited to twelve
months from the last invoice submitted to Client by GHA, regardless of payment by Client. GHA makes no guarantees or warranties, either
expressed ar implied, including any warranty of habitability or fitness for a particular purpose. The parties agree to waive all claims against
the other for any and all consequential damages, including attorneys’ fees. The parties agree to waive against each other all rights and claims
otherwise covered by property insurance, by builder’s risk insurance or by all risk insurance, including but not limited to subrogation rights
regardless of whether the claims arise during or post-construction and regardless of final payment to GHA.

All disputes arising out of or relating to this Agreement shall first be negotiated between the parties. If unresolved, the dispute shall be
submitted to mediation as a condition precedent to litigation. Mediation shall take place in Chicago, [llinois unless the Clientand GHA mutually
agree otherwise. The fees and costs of the mediator shall be apportioned equally between the parties. If mediation is unsuccessful, litigation
shall be the form of dispute resolution and shall be filed in the jurisdiction where the project was pending. The controlling law shall be the law
of the jurisdiction where the project was located. Client agrees that all causes of action under this Agreement shall be deemed to have accrued
and all statutory limitations periods shall commence no later than the date of GHAs services being substantially completed. Client agrees that
any claim against GHA arising out ofthis Agreement shall be asserted only against the entity and not against GHA’s owners, officers, directors,
shareholders, or employees, none of whom shall bear any liability and may not be subject to any claim.

15. Miscellaneous. Either Client or GHA may terminate this Agreement without penalty at any time with or without cause by giving the
other party ten (10) calendar days prior written notice. The Client shall, within thirty (30) calendar days of termination pay GHA for all services
rendered and all costs incurred up to the date of termination in accordance with compensation provisions of this Agreement. Client shall not
assign this Agreement without GHA’s prior written consent. There are no third-party beneficiaries to this Agreement.

Attachment A, July, 2018 Page 2 of 2



rﬂ - 'A‘ GEWALT HAMILTON
\YJ WV m'AssOCIATES, INC.
An Iemployee-Owned Company

GHA PROFESSIONAL SERVICES HOURLY RATE GUIDE:
2025

The following rates will remain in effect until December 31, 2025, at which time they are subject to an
annual increase:

PRINCIPAL $249.00 ENGINEER TECHNICIAN V $189.00
SENIOR PROJECT MANAGER II $240.00 ENGINEER TECHNICIAN IV $159.00
SENIOR PROJECT MANAGER | $215.00 ENGINEER TECHNICIAN Il 5145.00
PROJECT MANAGER | $190.00 ENGINEER TECHNICIAN |1 $123.00
PROJECT MANAGER | $ 168.00 ENGINEER TECHNICIAN | $92.00
ENGINEER VI $198.00 LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT $171.00
ENGINEER V $184.00
ENGINEER Il $ 161.00 DATA TECHNICIAN 111 5145.00
ENGINEER Il $ 146.00 DATA TECHNICIAN || $130.00
ENGINEER | $ 138.00 DATA TECHNICIAN | $100.00

ENVIRONMENTAL RESOURCE
LAND SURVEYOR IV $203.00 SPECIALIST IV $190.00
LAND SURVEYOR Il $167.00 ENVIRONMENTAL RESOURCE

$170.00

LAND SURVEYOR || $ 148.00 SPECIALIST 1l

ENVIRONMENTAL RESOURCE

143,

LAND SURVEYOR | $130.00 SPECIALIST || $143.00

ENVIRONMENTAL RESQOURCE $132.00
GIS TECHNICIAN IV $180.00 SPECIALIST | 3
GIS TECHNICIAN 111 $ 155.00
GIS TECHNICIAN Il $ 125.00 ADMINISTRATIVE Il $109.00
GIS TECHNICIAN | 5 106.00 ADMINISTRATIVE | $90.00
CAD MANAGER $212.00 ACCOUNTING MANAGER 5184.00
CAD TECHNICIAN 111 $ 146.00 ACCOUNTING II $140.00
CAD TECHNICIAN || $128.00 ACCOUNTING | 3125.00
CAD TECHNICIAN | 5100.00

Services provided under this Agreement will be billed according to the rates in effect at the time
services are rendered.

GEWALT HAMILTON ASSOCIATES, INC. - 625 FOREST EDGE DRIVE - VERNON HILLS, IL 60061
847.478.9700 GHA-Engineers.com






Proposal for:

Ela Township, Lake County IL
April 02, 2025
Quoted by: Keegan Nixon

Software and Services for BS&A Cloud Upgrade

BS& A

SOFTWAR E€.

Thank you for the opportunity to quote our software and services.

At BS&A, we are focused on delivering unparalleled service, solutions, support, and customer satisfaction. You'll see
this in our literature, but it's not just a marketing strategy... it's a mindset deeply embedded in our DNA. Our goal is
to provide such remarkable customer service that our customers feel compelled to remark about it

We are extremely proud of the many long-term customer relationships we have built. Our success is directly
correlated with putting the customer first and consistently choosing to listen. Delivering unparalleled customer
service is the foundation of our company.

BS&A Software

14965 Abbey Lane Bath Ml 48808
(855) BSA-SOFT
bsasoftware.caom



Cost Summary

Software is licensed for use only by municipality identified on the cover page. If used for additional entities or agencies, please
contact BS&A for appropriate pricing. Prices subject to change if the actual count is significantly different than the estimated
count. Module fees are charged annually and include unlimited support.

Upgrade - Cloud Modules

Financial Management

GL-General Ledger $2,285.00
AP-Account Payable $1,885.00
Total $4,170.00

Personnel Management

PR-Payroll $3,110.00

Subtotal $7,280.00

Upgrade Implementation

Services include:

Management of your upgrade by our dedicated upgrade team for a smooth shift from .NET to cloud-based software, minimizing
disruption

Praject schedule aligned with your processes and needs, ensuring a seamiless transition timeline

Expedited upgrade to cloud capturing existing process to minimize dernands required of client teams

Onboarding planned around critical process dates, ensuring your team is well-prepared for effective cloud software utilization
Central contact for streamlined communication between project leaders, developers, IT staff, and conversion resources

Testing and implementation of existing municipal customizations prior to go-live, preserving functionality and ensuring critical
components are converted

Preliminary data conversion with attachments, mirroring final conversion for a smooth transition

Tharough data verification for all modules, ensuring accuracy and reliability of converted data, including automated balancing
Key module validation managed by dedicated upgrade team (vs. customer in previous methodology), including testing of parallel
pracesses

Migration of key custom user-based designed reports handled out-the-box, enabling seamless access to critical insights.

As needed, transition from .NET Online Payments to cloud architecture configuration for uninterrupted payment processing.
Automated scaffolding of users and security roles based on your previous configurations

Conversion of approval workflows based on role-based security, maintaining established processes

As needed, configuration of existing hardware (barcode scanners, etc.) for seamless integration with cloud environment
Documentation of our standard processes, facilitating easy access to essential information

Upgrade training

Prioritized response post go-live for 2 weeks fram the upgrade team

3 post go-live survey touch points to check-in on post-go live experience

Remote go-live assistance and remote office hours for a successful transition to the cloud-based software

Travel not expected, but any necessary travel would be billed at a per trip and/or per day cost

$14,000.00
Ela Tewnship, Lake County IL
BS&A Q-01246 | April 02, 2025
EOFTWARE Prices good through July 30, 2025

ﬁ'agq 2ofl



Cost Totals

Upgrade Modules - Annual Fee Subtotal $7,280.00
Upgrade Implementation Subtotal $14,000.00
Total Proposed $21,280.00

Travel not expected for Upgrades. Any necessary travel to be billed at a per trip and/or per day cost.

Ela Township, Lake County IL

BS& A Q-01246 | April 02, 2025
SORTWARE Prices good through July 30, 2025
Page30f3






Andrews Technology HMS, Inc.

1213 Culbreth Drive

Ela%ﬁ L Wilmington, NC 28405 A n d rews
TOWNSHIP salestwandrewstechnology. net Tec h no l 0 gy
Senlng he poiple ey 1140 (800) 319-8096 Fux:(516) 674-8119Y
VENDOR HOSTED ORDER FORM
Invoice To: |Ela Township Hosted By: Vendor
Ship To: TBD Terms: 5 Year Term
Account 100% Upon Execution
Exacutive: |Jamie Blundell
Qty Description Item Monthly
UKG Web-Based Time & Attendance System
100 UKG Web-Based Time & Attendance Softwara $3.50 $350
100 Employee Web Services (PC Entry, Mobile Applications) Included Included
10 Supervisor Module: Approval/Reporting/Review/Madification $5,00 $50
1 BS&A Payroll Interface (Guaranteed Interface) Included Included
1 Electronic In-Out Board Included Included
1 Labor Tracking (Activity Based Reporting - 8 Levels) Included Included
1 Standard Supply & Demand Scheduling Module Included Included
| Acerual Module (Includes Sick, Vacation, Personal, ete.) Included Included
1 Borrowing Manager Included Included
100 Advanced Scheduling Module $3.50 Optional
1 Report Generator (Up to 10 Gig/month) $60 Optional
1 Document Storage (Per 10 GB/month of Upload/Download and Storage) $60 Optional
100 Single Sign On Module $0.50 Optional
100 Leave of Absence Module (FMLA Case Tracking) $1.50 Optional
100 Facial Recognition/Thermal Reading Module $1.50 Optional
1 iPad Station Fea (Client must provide iPads) $50 Optional
Monthly Total $400.00
12 Month Vendor Hosting Total 34,800
EA Synel Synergy Blometric Terminal $1,990 Optional
EA InTouch DX Biometric Terminal $2,890 Optional
EA iPad Mounting Bracket $150 Optional
Implementation $2,900
Andrews Technology Approved Implementation Discount -$500
Annual Maintenance $590/yr 1st yr free
Sales Tax TBD
12 Month System Total $7,200
One Time Implementation Fees
Initial Planning Session Included
Rules Questionnaire Assistance Included
Install UKG Web-Based Software Included
Install Payroll Rules and Employee File Included
Unlimited Administrative/Supervisor Training Included
Program Hardware N/A
Install Hardware N/A
System Test/Go Live Included
Total One Time Fees| $ 2,900

Customer Authorization Title Date

Andrews Tech

nology HMS, Inc. Title Date




